
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

ANTHEM PARK COMMUNITY
 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
 

Agenda Package
 

Board of Supervisors
 
Meeting
 

Date & Time:
 
Thursday
 

December 6, 2018
 
6:00 P.M.
 

Location:
 
Anthem Park
 

Clubhouse
 
2090 Continental Street
 

St. Cloud, Florida
 

Note: The Advanced Meeting Package is a working document and thus all materials 
are considered DRAFTS  prior  to presentation and Board acceptance, approval or 
adoption. 



 
 

 
 
 

  

Anthem Park 
Community Development District 

DPFG Management & Consulting, LLC 
[X]	 250 International Parkway, Suite 280 [ ] 15310 Amberly Drive, Suite 175 

Lake Mary FL  32746 Tampa, Florida 33647 
321-263-0132 Ext. 4205 813-374-9105 

December 6, 2018 

Anthem Park Community Development District 

Dear Board Members: 

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Anthem Park Community Development 
District is scheduled for Thursday, December 6, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. at the Anthem Park Clubhouse, 
2090 Continental Street, St. Cloud, Florida. 

The advanced copy of the agenda for the meeting is attached along with associated documentation 
for your review and consideration. Any additional support material will be distributed at the meeting. 

The balance of the agenda is routine in nature. Staff will present their reports at the meeting. If you 
have any questions, please contact me. I look forward to seeing you there. 

Sincerely, 

Ms. Comings-Thibault 
Patricia Comings-Thibault 
District Manager 

cc:	 Attorney 
Engineer 
District Records 



   
 

 

 

 

District: ANTHEM PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Date of Meeting: Thursday, December 06, 2018 
Time: 6:00 P.M. 
Location:	 Anthem Park Clubhouse 

2090 Continental Street 
St. Cloud, FL Dial –in Number: 712-775-7031 

Guest Access Code: 109-516-380 

Agenda 

I.	 Roll Call 

II.	 Elections FY 2018 
A. Oath of Office and Form 1, Waive or Accept Compensation 	 Exhibit 1 

¾ Seat 2 – Kenneth Williams, Term Expires 11/22 

¾ Seat 3 – Blair Possenreide, Term Expires 11/22 

B. Considerations of Resumes for Supervisor Seat 1, Term Expires 11/22 Exhibit 2 
¾ Vickie Perez 

¾ John Ortega (To be Distributed) 

Exhibit 3 C. Consideration of Resolution 2019-01 A Designation of Officers 

III.	 Audience Comments – (limited to 3 minutes per individual for agenda items-

Supervisors will respond during agenda item presentation)
 

IV.	 Administration Items 
A. Amenity Manager Report	 Exhibit 4 

¾ Police Call Log 
¾ Icon Security Services Patrol Log 
¾ Landscape Maintenance Visual Scorecard 
¾ Discussion of Pool Access Hours 

B. Consideration of the November  9, 2018 Meeting Minutes	 Exhibit 5 

C. Acceptance of the Unaudited October 2018 Financial Statements Exhibit 6 

D. Ratification of Solitude Fountain Repair Proposal - $1,445	 Exhibit 7 

Page 1 of 2 



   

   
 

 

 

Anthem Park CDD AGENDA December 6, 2018 

V. Business Items 

A. Consideration of Pool Furniture Proposal Exhibit 8 
¾ Park n Pool Total - $6,039.86 

1. 25 Chaise Lounge - $162.95 Each 
2. 12 Stackable Dining Chair - $89.95 Each 
3. 3 42” Round Dining Table with Umbrella - $287.95 Each 
4. Shipping & Handling –$572.86 
5. Discount if Signed by 12/7/2018 - $550 

¾ Admiral Outdoor Furniture Total – $5,988.99 
1. 25 Chaise Lounge - $156.60 Each 
2. 12 Stackable Dining Chair - $85.50 Each 
3. 3 42” Round Dining Table with Hole - $219.60 Each 
4. Shipping & Handling – $389.19 

¾ Sunbrite Outdoor Furniture Total- $7,005 
1. 25 Chaise Lounge - $185.00 Each 
2. 12 Stackable Dining Chair - $110.00 Each 
3. 3 42” Round Dining Table No Umbrella or Hole - $270 Each 
4. Delivery & Set- Up - $250 

¾ National Outdoor Furniture Total- $6,870 
1. 25 Chaise Lounge - $188 Each 
2. 12 Stackable Dining Chair - $92 Each 
3. 3 42” Round Dining Table with Umbrella Hole - $224 Each 
4. Shipping & Handling – $394 

VI. Staff Reports 
A. District Manager 

B. District Attorney 

C. District Engineer 

VII. Supervisors Requests 

VIII. Audience Comments – New Business – (limited to 3 minutes per individual for 
non-agenda items) 

IX. Adjournment 

Page 2 of 2 

http:5,988.99
http:6,039.86


  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 1 




  
 

 

Oath of Office 

I,  ____________________, a resident of the State of Florida and citizen of the United 
States of America, and being a Supervisor of the Anthem Park Community Development District 
and a recipient of public funds on behalf of the District, do hereby solemnly swear or affirm that I 
will support the Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State of Florida, and 
will faithfully, honestly and impartially discharge the duties devolving upon me in the office of 
Supervisor of the Anthem Park Community Development District, Osceola County, Florida. 

Print Name 

Signature 

Date 

Sworn to (or affirmed) before me this ____ day of ____________, 2018 by 
_______________________________ whose signature appears hereinabove. 

Notary Public State of Florida 

Print Name 

My Commission expires 

Personally known 
Type of identification 

or produced identification 



 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

       

FORM 1 STATEMENT OF 2017
 
Please print or type your name, mailing FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:FINANCIAL INTERESTS 
address, agency name, and position below: 

LAST NAME -- FIRST NAME -- MIDDLE NAME : 

MAILING ADDRESS : 

CITY : ZIP : COUNTY : 

NAME OF AGENCY :
 

NAME OF OFFICE OR POSITION HELD OR SOUGHT :
 

You are not limited to the space on the lines on this form. Attach additional sheets, if necessary. 

CHECK ONLY IF �  CANDIDATE  OR �  NEW EMPLOYEE OR APPOINTEE 

**** BOTH PARTS OF THIS SECTION MUST BE COMPLETED **** 
DISCLOSURE PERIOD: 
THIS STATEMENT REFLECTS YOUR FINANCIAL INTERESTS FOR THE PRECEDING TAX YEAR, WHETHER BASED ON A CALENDAR 
YEAR OR ON A FISCAL YEAR. PLEASE STATE BELOW WHETHER THIS STATEMENT IS FOR THE PRECEDING TAX YEAR ENDING 
EITHER (must check one): 

� �� DECEMBER 31, 2017 OR� �� SPECIFY TAX YEAR IF OTHER THAN THE CALENDAR YEAR:____________ 

MANNER OF CALCULATING REPORTABLE INTERESTS: 
FILERS HAVE THE OPTION OF USING REPORTING THRESHOLDS THAT ARE ABSOLUTE DOLLAR VALUES, WHICH REQUIRES FEWER 
CALCULATIONS, OR USING COMPARATIVE THRESHOLDS, WHICH ARE USUALLY BASED ON PERCENTAGE VALUES (see instructions 
for further details). CHECK THE ONE YOU ARE USING (must check one): 
�� �� COMPARATIVE (PERCENTAGE) THRESHOLDS � OR �� DOLLAR VALUE THRESHOLDS 

PART A -- PRIMARY SOURCES OF INCOME [Major sources of income to the reporting person - See instructions] 
(If you have nothing to report, write "none" or "n/a") 

NAME OF SOURCE SOURCE'S DESCRIPTION OF THE SOURCE'S 
OF INCOME ADDRESS PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITY 

PART B -- SECONDARY SOURCES OF INCOME 
[Major customers, clients, and other sources of income to businesses owned by the reporting person - See instructions]

 (If you have nothing to report, write "none" or "n/a") 

NAME OF NAME OF MAJOR SOURCES ADDRESS PRINCIPAL BUSINESS 
BUSINESS ENTITY OF BUSINESS' INCOME OF SOURCE ACTIVITY OF SOURCE 

PART C -- REAL PROPERTY  [Land, buildings owned by the reporting person - See instructions] 
FILING INSTRUCTIONS for when(If you have nothing to report, write "none" or "n/a") 
and where to file this form are 
located at the bottom of page 2. 

INSTRUCTIONS on who must file 
this form and how to fill it out 
begin on page 3. 

CE FORM 1 - Effective: January 1, 2018 (Continued on reverse side) PAGE 1 
Incorporated by reference in Rule 34-8.202(1), F.A.C. 



     
               
  

     
      

 

   
       

         

 

             

 

 

 

   

  

  

FILING INSTRUCTIONS: 

IF ANY OF PARTS A THROUGH G ARE CONTINUED ON A SEPARATE SHEET, PLEASE CHECK HERE �

PART D — INTANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY [Stocks, bonds, certificates of deposit, etc. - See instructions] 
(If you have nothing to report, write "none" or "n/a") 

TYPE OF INTANGIBLE BUSINESS ENTITY TO WHICH THE PROPERTY RELATES 

PART E — LIABILITIES [Major debts - See instructions] 
(If you have nothing to report, write "none" or "n/a") 

NAME OF CREDITOR ADDRESS OF CREDITOR 

PART F — INTERESTS IN SPECIFIED BUSINESSES  [Ownership or positions in certain types of businesses - See instructions] 
(If you have nothing to report, write "none" or "n/a")

    BUSINESS ENTITY # 1       BUSINESS ENTITY # 2 

NAME OF BUSINESS ENTITY 

ADDRESS OF BUSINESS ENTITY 

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITY 

POSITION HELD WITH ENTITY 

I OWN MORE THAN A 5% INTEREST IN THE BUSINESS 

NATURE OF MY OWNERSHIP INTEREST 

If you were mailed the form by the Commission on Ethics or a County
Supervisor of Elections for your annual disclosure filing, return the
form to that location. To determine what category your position falls
under, see page 3 of instructions. 
Local officers/employees file with the Supervisor of Elections
of the county in which they permanently reside. (If you do not
permanently reside in Florida, file with the Supervisor of the county
where your agency has its headquarters.) Form 1 filers who file with
the Supervisor of Elections may file by mail or email. Contact your
Supervisor of Elections for the mailing address or email address to
use. Do not email your form to the Commission on Ethics, it will be
returned. 
State officers or specified state employees who file with the 
Commission on Ethics may file by mail or email. To file by mail, 
send the completed form to P.O. Drawer 15709, Tallahassee, FL
32317-5709; physical address: 325 John Knox Rd, Bldg E, Ste 200,
Tallahassee, FL 32303. To file with the Commission by email, scan 
your completed form and any attachments as a pdf (do not use any
other format) and send it to CEForm1@leg.state.fl.us. Do not file by
both mail and email. Choose only one filing method. Form 6s will not
be accepted via email. 

Candidates file this form together with their filing papers. 
MULTIPLE FILING UNNECESSARY: A candidate who files a Form 
1 with a qualifying officer is not required to file with the Commission
or Supervisor of Elections. 
WHEN TO FILE: Initially, each local officer/employee, state officer,
and specified state employee must file within 30 days of the 
date of his or her appointment or of the beginning of employment.
Appointees who must be confirmed by the Senate must file prior to
confirmation, even if that is less than 30 days from the date of their
appointment. 
Candidates must file at the same time they file their qualifying 
papers. 
Thereafter, file by July 1 following each calendar year in which they
hold their positions. 
Finally, file a final disclosure form (Form 1F) within 60 days of
leaving office or employment. Filing a CE Form 1F (Final Statement
of Financial Interests) does not relieve the filer of filing a CE Form 1
if the filer was in his or her position on December 31, 2017. 

SIGNATURE OF FILER: 
Signature: 

____________________________________________ 

Date Signed: 

____________________________________________

    CPA or ATTORNEY SIGNATURE ONLY 
If a certified public accountant licensed under Chapter 473, or attorney 
in good standing with the Florida Bar prepared this form for you, he or 
she must complete the following statement: 

I, _______________________________________, prepared the CE 
Form 1 in accordance with Section 112.3145, Florida Statutes, and the 
instructions to the form. Upon my reasonable knowledge and belief, the 
disclosure herein is true and correct. 

CPA/Attorney Signature: ______________________________ 

Date Signed: _______________________________________ 

PART G — TRAINING  
For elected municipal officers required to complete annual ethics training pursuant to section 112.3142, F.S. 

�� I CERTIFY THAT I HAVE COMPLETED THE REQUIRED TRAINING. 

CE FORM 1 - Effective: January 1, 2018. PAGE 2 
Incorporated by reference in Rule 34-8.202(1), F.A.C. 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

 
  

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 

NOTICE 
Annual Statements of Financial Interests are due July 1. If the annual form is not filed or postmarked by September 1,
an automatic fine of $25 for each day late will be imposed, up to a maximum penalty of $1,500. Failure to file also can 
result in removal from public office or employment. [s. 112.3145, F.S.] 

In addition, failure to make any required disclosure constitutes grounds for and may be punished by one or more of the
following: disqualification from being on the ballot, impeachment, removal or suspension from office or employment,
demotion, reduction in salary, reprimand, or a civil penalty not exceeding $10,000. [s. 112.317, F.S.] 

WHO MUST FILE FORM 1: 
1) Elected public officials not serving in a political subdivision of the director of a county, municipality, or other political subdivision; county or 

state and any person appointed to fill a vacancy in such office, unless municipal attorney; chief county or municipal building inspector; county 
required to file full disclosure on Form 6. or municipal water resources coordinator; county or municipal pollution 

2) Appointed members of each board, commission, authority, or control director; county or municipal environmental control director; county 
council having statewide jurisdiction, excluding members of solely advisory or municipal administrator with power to grant or deny a land development 
bodies, but including judicial nominating commission members; Directors permit; chief of police; fire chief; municipal clerk; appointed district school 
of Enterprise Florida, Scripps Florida Funding Corporation, and Career superintendent; community college president; district medical examiner; 
Source Florida; and members of the Council on the Social Status of Black purchasing agent (regardless of title) having the authority to make any 
Men and Boys; the Executive Director, Governors, and senior managers of purchase exceeding $20,000 for the local governmental unit. 
Citizens Property Insurance Corporation; Governors and senior managers 8) Officers and employees of entities serving as chief administrative 
of Florida Workers' Compensation Joint Underwriting Association; board officer of a political subdivision. 
members of the Northeast Fla. Regional Transportation Commission; board 9) Members of governing boards of charter schools operated by a 
members of Triumph Gulf Coast, Inc; board members of Florida Is For city or other public entity. 
Veterans, Inc.; and members of the Technology Advisory Council within the 10) Employees in the office of the Governor or of a Cabinet member 
Agency for State Technology. who are exempt from the Career Service System, excluding secretarial, 

3) The Commissioner of Education, members of the State Board clerical, and similar positions. 
of Education, the Board of Governors, the local Boards of Trustees and 11) The following positions in each state department, commission, 
Presidents of state universities, and the Florida Prepaid College Board. board, or council: Secretary, Assistant or Deputy Secretary, Executive 

4) Persons elected to office in any political subdivision (such as Director, Assistant or Deputy Executive Director, and anyone having the 
municipalities, counties, and special districts) and any person appointed to power normally conferred upon such persons, regardless of title. 
fill a vacancy in such office, unless required to file Form 6. 12) The following positions in each state department or division: 

5) Appointed members of the following boards, councils, Director, Assistant or Deputy Director, Bureau Chief, Assistant Bureau 
commissions, authorities, or other bodies of county, municipality, school Chief, and any person having the power normally conferred upon such 
district, independent special district, or other political subdivision: the persons, regardless of title. 
governing body of the subdivision; community college or junior college 13) Assistant State Attorneys, Assistant Public Defenders, criminal 
district boards of trustees; boards having the power to enforce local code conflict and civil regional counsel, and assistant criminal conflict and civil 
provisions; boards of adjustment; community redevelopment agencies; regional counsel, Public Counsel, full-time state employees serving as 
planning or zoning boards having the power to recommend, create, or counsel or assistant counsel to a state agency, administrative law judges, 
modify land planning or zoning within a political subdivision, except for and hearing officers. 
citizen advisory committees, technical coordinating committees, and similar 14) The Superintendent or Director of a state mental health institute 
groups who only have the power to make recommendations to planning established for training and research in the mental health field, or any major 
or zoning boards, and except for representatives of a military installation state institution or facility established for corrections, training, treatment, or 
acting on behalf of all military installations within that jurisdiction; pension rehabilitation. 
or retirement boards empowered to invest pension or retirement funds 15) State agency Business Managers, Finance and Accounting 
or determine entitlement to or amount of pensions or other retirement Directors, Personnel Officers, Grant Coordinators, and purchasing agents 
benefits. (regardless of title) with power to make a purchase exceeding $20,000. 

6) Any appointed member of a local government board who is 16) The following positions in legislative branch agencies: each 
required to file a statement of financial interests by the appointing authority employee (other than those employed in maintenance, clerical, secretarial, 
or the enabling legislation, ordinance, or resolution creating the board. or similar positions and legislative assistants exempted by the presiding 

7) Persons holding any of these positions in local government: officer of their house); and each employee of the Commission on 
mayor; county or city manager; chief administrative employee or finance Ethics. 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING FORM 1: 
INTRODUCTORY INFORMATION (Top of Form): If your PUBLIC RECORD: The disclosure form and everything
name, mailing address, public agency, and position are already attached to it is a public record. Your Social Security Number 
printed on the form, you do not need to provide this information is not required and you should redact it from any documents
unless it should be changed. To change any of this information, you file. If you are an active or former officer or employee listed 
write the correct information on the form, and contact your in Section 119.071, F.S., whose home address is exempt from 
agency's financial disclosure coordinator.  You can find your disclosure, the Commission will maintain that confidentiality if
coordinator on the Commission on Ethics website: www.ethics. you submit a written request.
state.fl.us. DISCLOSURE PERIOD: The tax year for most individuals
NAME OF AGENCY: The name of the governmental unit is the calendar year (January 1 through December 31). If that
which you serve or served, by which you are or were employed, is the case for you, then your financial interests should be
or for which you are a candidate. reported for the calendar year 2017; check that box. If you file

your IRS tax return based on a tax year that is not the calendarOFFICE OR POSITION HELD OR SOUGHT: The title of year, you should specify the dates of your tax year in this the office or position you hold, are seeking, or held during the portion of the form and check the appropriate box. This is the disclosure period even if you have since left that position. If you "disclosure period" for your report.are a candidate for office or are a new employee or appointee, 
check the appropriate box. 
CE FORM 1 - Effective: January 1, 2018. Incorporated by reference in Rule 34-8.202, F.A.C. PAGE 3 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

MANNER OF CALCULATING REPORTABLE INTEREST 
Filers have the option of reporting based on either thresholds that are comparative (usually, based on percentage values) or 
thresholds that are based on absolute dollar values. The instructions on the following pages specifically describe the different 
thresholds. Check the box that reflects the choice you have made. You must use the type of threshold you have chosen for each 
part of the form. In other words, if you choose to report based on absolute dollar value thresholds, you cannot use a percentage 
threshold on any part of the form. 

IF YOU HAVE CHOSEN DOLLAR VALUE THRESHOLDS 
THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS APPLY 

PART A — PRIMARY SOURCES OF INCOME 
[Required by s. 112.3145(3)(b)1, F.S.] 
Part A is intended to require the disclosure of your principal sources

of income during the disclosure period. You do not have to disclose the
amount of income received, and you need not list your public salary from
serving in the position(s) which requires you to file this form. The income
of your spouse need not be disclosed; however, if there is joint income
to you and your spouse from property you own jointly (such as interest
or dividends from a bank account or stocks), you should disclose the
source of that income if it exceeded the threshold.

 Please list in this part of the form the name, address, and principal
business activity of each source of your income which exceeded $2,500
of gross income received by you in your own name or by any other
person for your use or benefit. 

"Gross income" means the same as it does for income tax 
purposes, even if the income is not actually taxable, such as interest
on tax-free bonds. Examples include: compensation for services,
income from business, gains from property dealings, interest, rents,
dividends, pensions, IRA distributions, social security, distributive share
of partnership gross income, and alimony, but not child support. 

Examples: 
— If you were employed by a company that manufactures
computers and received more than $2,500, list the name of the
company, its address, and its principal business activity (computer
manufacturing). 
— If you were a partner in a law firm and your distributive share
of partnership gross income exceeded $2,500, list the name of the
firm, its address, and its principal business activity (practice of law). 
— If you were the sole proprietor of a retail gift business and your
gross income from the business exceeded $2,500, list the name of
the business, its address, and its principal business activity (retail
gift sales). 
— If you received income from investments in stocks and bonds,
list each individual company from which you derived more than
$2,500. Do not aggregate all of your investment income. 
— If more than $2,500 of your gross income was gain from the sale
of property (not just the selling price), list as a source of income the
purchaser’s name, address and principal business activity. If the
purchaser’s identity is unknown, such as where securities listed
on an exchange are sold through a brokerage firm, the source of
income should be listed as "sale of (name of company) stock," for
example. 
— If more than $2,500 of your gross income was in the form of
interest from one particular financial institution (aggregating interest
from all CD’s, accounts, etc., at that institution), list the name of the
institution, its address, and its principal business activity. 

PART B — SECONDARY SOURCES OF INCOME 
[Required by s. 112.3145(3)(b)2, F.S.] 
This part is intended to require the disclosure of major customers, clients,

and other sources of income to businesses in which you own an interest.
It is not for reporting income from second jobs. That kind of income should
be reported in Part A "Primary Sources of Income," if it meets the reporting
threshold. You will not have anything to report unless, during the disclosure
period: 

(1) You owned (either directly or indirectly in the form of an equitable or
beneficial interest) more than 5% of the total assets or capital stock of 

a business entity (a corporation, partnership, LLC, limited partnership,
proprietorship, joint venture, trust, firm, etc., doing business in Florida);
and, 
(2) You received more than $5,000 of your gross income during the
disclosure period from that business entity. 

If your interests and gross income exceeded these thresholds, then for that
business entity you must list every source of income to the business entity
which exceeded 10% of the business entity’s gross income (computed on
the basis of the business entity's most recently completed fiscal year), the
source’s address, and the source's principal business activity. 

Examples: 
— You are the sole proprietor of a dry cleaning business, from which
you received more than $5,000. If only one customer, a uniform rental
company, provided more than 10% of your dry cleaning business, you
must list the name of the uniform rental company, its address, and its
principal business activity (uniform rentals). 
— You are a 20% partner in a partnership that owns a shopping mall
and your partnership income exceeded the above thresholds. List each
tenant of the mall that provided more than 10% of the partnership's gross
income and the tenant's address and principal business activity. 

PART C — REAL PROPERTY 
[Required by s. 112.3145(3)(b)3, F.S.] 
In this part, list the location or description of all real property in Florida

in which you owned directly or indirectly at any time during the disclosure
period in excess of 5% of the property’s value. You are not required to list
your residences. You should list any vacation homes if you derive income
from them. 

Indirect ownership includes situations where you are a beneficiary of a
trust that owns the property, as well as situations where you own more than
5% of a partnership or corporation that owns the property. The value of the
property may be determined by the most recently assessed value for tax
purposes, in the absence of a more current appraisal. 

The location or description of the property should be sufficient to enable
anyone who looks at the form to identify the property. A street address should
be used, if one exists. 

PART D — INTANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY 
[Required by s. 112.3145(3)(b)3, F.S.] 
Describe any intangible personal property that, at any time during the

disclosure period, was worth more than $10,000 and state the business
entity to which the property related. Intangible personal property includes
things such as cash on hand, stocks, bonds, certificates of deposit, vehicle
leases, interests in businesses, beneficial interests in trusts, money owed
you, Deferred Retirement Option Program (DROP) accounts, the Florida
Prepaid College Plan, and bank accounts. Intangible personal property
also includes investment products held in IRAs, brokerage accounts, and
the Florida College Investment Plan. Note that the product contained in
a brokerage account, IRA, or the Florida College Investment Plan is your
asset—not the account or plan itself. Things like automobiles and houses
you own, jewelry, and paintings are not intangible property.  Intangibles
relating to the same business entity may be aggregated; for example, CDs
and savings accounts with the same bank. Property owned as tenants by
the entirety or as joint tenants with right of survivorship should be valued at
100%. The value of a leased vehicle is the vehicle’s present value minus the
lease residual (a number found on the lease document). 

CE FORM 1 - Effective: January 1, 2018. Incorporated by reference in Rule 34-8.202, F.A.C.. PAGE 4 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

  

  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

PART E — LIABILITIES 
[Required by s. 112.3145(3)(b)4, F.S.] 
List the name and address of each creditor to whom you owed more

than $10,000 at any time during the disclosure period. The amount of the
liability of a vehicle lease is the sum of any past-due payments and all
unpaid prospective lease payments. You are not required to list the amount
of any debt. You do not have to disclose credit card and retail installment
accounts, taxes owed (unless reduced to a judgment), indebtedness on a life
insurance policy owed to the company of issuance, or contingent liabilities. A
“contingent liability” is one that will become an actual liability only when one
or more future events occur or fail to occur, such as where you are liable
only as a guarantor, surety, or endorser on a promissory note. If you are a
“co-maker” and are jointly liable or jointly and severally liable, then it is not a
contingent liability. 

PART F — INTERESTS IN SPECIFIED BUSINESSES 
[Required by s. 112.3145(5), F.S.] 
The types of businesses covered in this disclosure include: state and

federally chartered banks; state and federal savings and loan associations;
cemetery companies; insurance companies; mortgage companies; credit
unions; small loan companies; alcoholic beverage licensees; pari-mutuel
wagering companies, utility companies, entities controlled by the Public
Service Commission; and entities granted a franchise to operate by either a
city or a county government. 

Disclose in this part the fact that you owned during the disclosure period an
interest in, or held any of certain positions with the types of businesses listed
above. You must make this disclosure if you own or owned (either directly or
indirectly in the form of an equitable or beneficial interest) at any time during
the disclosure period more than 5% of the total assets or capital stock of one
of the types of business entities listed above. You also must complete this part
of the form for each of these types of businesses for which you are, or were at
any time during the disclosure period, an officer, director, partner, proprietor, or
agent (other than a resident agent solely for service of process). 

If you have or held such a position or ownership interest in one of
these types of businesses, list the name of the business, its address and
principal business activity, and the position held with the business (if any). If
you own(ed) more than a 5% interest in the business, indicate that fact and
describe the nature of your interest. 

PART G — TRAINING CERTIFICATION 
[Required by s. 112.3142, F.S.] 
If you are a Constitutional or elected municipal officer whose 

service began before March 31 of the year for which you are filing,
you are required to complete four hours of ethics training which
addresses Article II, Section 8 of the Florida Constitution, the Code 
of Ethics for Public Officers and Employees, and the public records
and open meetings laws of the state. You are required to certify on
this form that you have taken such training. 

(End of Dollar Value Thresholds Instructions.) 

IF YOU HAVE CHOSEN COMPARATIVE (PERCENTAGE) THRESHOLDS 
THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS APPLY 

PART A — PRIMARY SOURCES OF INCOME more than 5% of your gross income. Do not aggregate all of your
investment income.[Required by s. 112.3145(3)(a)1, F.S.] 
— If more than 5% of your gross income was gain from the salePart A is intended to require the disclosure of your principal of property (not just the selling price), list as a source of incomesources of income during the disclosure period. You do not have to the purchaser’s name, address, and principal business activity. disclose the amount of income received, and you need not list your If the purchaser's identity is unknown, such as where securitiespublic salary received from serving in the position(s) which requires listed on an exchange are sold through a brokerage firm, theyou to file this form, but this amount should be included when source of income should be listed as "sale of (name of company)calculating your gross income for the disclosure period. The income of stock," for example.your spouse need not be disclosed; however, if there is joint income to 

you and your spouse from property you own jointly (such as interest or — If more than 5% of your gross income was in the form of 
dividends from a bank account or stocks), you should include all of that interest from one particular financial institution (aggregating 
income when calculating your gross income and disclose the source of interest from all CD’s, accounts, etc., at that institution), list the 
that income if it exceeded the threshold. name of the institution, its address, and its principal business

activity. Please list in this part of the form the name, address, and principal
business activity of each source of your income which exceeded 5% PART B — SECONDARY SOURCES OF INCOME of the gross income received by you in your own name or by any other
person for your benefit or use during the disclosure period. [Required by s. 112.3145(3)(a)2, F.S.] 

"Gross income" means the same as it does for income tax This part is intended to require the disclosure of major customers,
purposes, even if the income is not actually taxable, such as interest clients, and other sources of income to businesses in which you own
on tax-free bonds. Examples include: compensation for services, an interest. It is not for reporting income from second jobs. That kind
income from business, gains from property dealings, interest, rents, of income should be reported in Part A, "Primary Sources of Income,"
dividends, pensions, IRA distributions, social security, distributive if it meets the reporting threshold. You will not have anything to report 
share of partnership gross income, and alimony, but not child support. unless  during the disclosure period: 

(1) You owned (either directly or indirectly in the form of anExamples: 
equitable or beneficial interest) more than 5% of the total assets or

— If you were employed by a company that manufactures capital stock of a business entity (a corporation, partnership, LLC,
computers and received more than 5% of your gross income from limited partnership, proprietorship, joint venture, trust, firm, etc.,
the company, list the name of the company, its address, and its doing business in Florida); and,
principal business activity (computer manufacturing). 

(2) You received more than 10% of your gross income from that
— If you were a partner in a law firm and your distributive share business entity; and,
of partnership gross income exceeded 5% of your gross income, (3) You received more than $1,500 in gross income from thatthen list the name of the firm, its address, and its principal business entity. business activity (practice of law). 

If your interests and gross income exceeded these thresholds, then— If you were the sole proprietor of a retail gift business and for that business entity you must list every source of income to theyour gross income from the business exceeded 5% of your total business entity which exceeded 10% of the business entity’s grossgross income, list the name of the business, its address, and its income (computed on the basis of the business entity’s most recentlyprincipal business activity (retail gift sales). completed fiscal year), the source’s address, and the source’s 
— If you received income from investments in stocks and principal business activity. 
bonds, list each individual company from which you derived 

CE FORM 1 - Effective: January 1, 2018. Incorporated by reference in Rule 34-8.202, F.A.C. PAGE 5 



 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Examples: PART E — LIABILITIES 
— You are the sole proprietor of a dry cleaning business, from [Required by s. 112.3145(3)(b)4, F.S.]
 
which you received more than 10% of your gross income—an
 List the name and address of each creditor to whom you owed anyamount that was more than $1,500. If only one customer, a uniform amount that, at any time during the disclosure period, exceeded yourrental company, provided more than 10% of your dry cleaning net worth. You are not required to list the amount of any debt or your business, you must list the name of the uniform rental company, net worth. You do not have to disclose: credit card and retail installment its address, and its principal business activity (uniform rentals). accounts, taxes owed (unless reduced to a judgment), indebtedness 
— You are a 20% partner in a partnership that owns a shopping on a life insurance policy owed to the company of issuance, or
mall and your partnership income exceeded the thresholds listed contingent liabilities. A “contingent liability” is one that will become 
above. You should list each tenant of the mall that provided more an actual liability only when one or more future events occur or fail
than 10% of the partnership’s gross income, and the tenant’s to occur, such as where you are liable only as a guarantor, surety, or 
address and principal business activity. endorser on a promissory note. If you are a “co-maker” and are jointly

liable or jointly and severally liable, it is not a contingent liability. 
PART C — REAL PROPERTY 

Calculations: To determine whether the debt exceeds your
[Required by s. 112.3145(3)(a)3, F.S.] net worth, total all of your liabilities (including promissory notes,

mortgages, credit card debts, judgments against you, etc.). The In this part, list the location or description of all real property in 
amount of the liability of a vehicle lease is the sum of any past-dueFlorida in which you owned directly or indirectly at any time during 
payments and all unpaid prospective lease payments. Subtractthe disclosure period in excess of 5% of the property’s value. You 
the sum total of your liabilities from the value of all your assets asare not required to list your residences. You should list any vacation 
calculated above for Part D. This is your “net worth.” List each creditor homes, if you derive income from them. 
to whom your debt exceeded this amount unless it is one of the types

Indirect ownership includes situations where you are a of indebtedness listed in the paragraph above (credit card and retail
beneficiary of a trust that owns the property, as well as situations installment accounts, etc.). Joint liabilities with others for which you
where you own more than 5% of a partnership or corporation that are “jointly and severally liable,” meaning that you may be liable for
owns the property. The value of the property may be determined by either your part or the whole of the obligation, should be included in
the most recently assessed value for tax purposes, in the absence your calculations at 100% of the amount owed.
of a more current appraisal. 

Example: You owe $15,000 to a bank for student loans, $5,000 The location or description of the property should be sufficient to for credit card debts, and $60,000 (with spouse) to a savingsenable anyone who looks at the form to identify the property. A street and loan for a home mortgage. Your home (owned by you and address should be used, if one exists. your spouse) is worth $80,000 and your other property is worth
PART D — INTANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY $20,000. Since your net worth is $20,000 ($100,000 minus

$80,000), you must report only the name and address of the[Required by s. 112.3145(3)(a)3, F.S.] savings and loan. 
Describe any intangible personal property that, at any time

during the disclosure period, was worth more than 10% of your total PART F — INTERESTS IN SPECIFIED BUSINESSES 
assets, and state the business entity to which the property related. [Required by s. 112.3145, F.S.] Intangible personal property includes things such as cash on hand,
stocks, bonds, certificates of deposit, vehicle leases, interests in The types of businesses covered in this disclosure include: state 
businesses, beneficial interests in trusts, money owed you, Deferred and federally chartered banks; state and federal savings and loan 
Retirement Option Program (DROP) accounts, the Florida Prepaid associations; cemetery companies; insurance companies; mortgage 
College Plan, and bank accounts. Intangible personal property also companies; credit unions; small loan companies; alcoholic beverage 
includes investment products held in IRAs, brokerage accounts, and licensees; pari-mutuel wagering companies, utility companies, entities 
the Florida College Investment Plan. Note that the product contained controlled by the Public Service Commission; and entities granted a 
in a brokerage account, IRA, or the Florida College Investment Plan franchise to operate by either a city or a county government. 
is your asset—not the account or plan itself. Things like automobiles Disclose in this part the fact that you owned during the
and houses you own, jewelry, and paintings are not intangible disclosure period an interest in, or held any of certain positions with,
property.  Intangibles relating to the same business entity may be the types of businesses listed above. You are required to make this 
aggregated; for example, CD’s and savings accounts with the same disclosure if you own or owned (either directly or indirectly in the
bank. form of an equitable or beneficial interest) at any time during the 

Calculations: To determine whether the intangible property disclosure period more than 5% of the total assets or capital stock 
exceeds 10% of your total assets, total the fair market value of of one of the types of business entities listed above. You also must 
all of your assets (including real property, intangible property, and complete this part of the form for each of these types of businesses 
tangible personal property such as jewelry, furniture, etc.). When for which you are, or were at any time during the disclosure period, 

making this calculation, do not subtract any liabilities (debts) that an officer, director, partner, proprietor, or agent (other than a resident 

may relate to the property. Multiply the total figure by 10% to arrive agent solely for service of process).
 
at the disclosure threshold. List only the intangibles that exceed 
 If you have or held such a position or ownership interest in one of
this threshold amount. The value of a leased vehicle is the vehicle’s these types of businesses, list the name of the business, its address
present value minus the lease residual (a number which can be and principal business activity, and the position held with the business 
found on the lease document). Property that is only jointly owned (if any). If you own(ed) more than a 5% interest in the business,
property should be valued according to the percentage of your joint indicate that fact and describe the nature of your interest.
ownership. Property owned as tenants by the entirety or as joint
tenants with right of survivorship should be valued at 100%. None of PART G — TRAINING CERTIFICATION 
your calculations or the value of the property have to be disclosed on
the form. [Required by s. 112.3142, F.S.] 

Example: You own 50% of the stock of a small corporation that If you are a Constitutional or elected municipal officer whose 
is worth $100,000, the estimated fair market value of your home service began before March 31 of the year for which you are filing, you 
and other property (bank accounts, automobile, furniture, etc.) are required to complete four hours of ethics training which addresses 
is $200,000. As your total assets are worth $250,000, you must Article II, Section 8 of the Florida Constitution, the Code of Ethics 
disclose intangibles worth over $25,000. Since the value of the for Public Officers and Employees, and the public records and open 
stock exceeds this threshold, you should list “stock” and the meetings laws of the state. You are required to certify on this form that 
name of the corporation. If your accounts with a particular bank you have taken such training.
 
exceed $25,000, you should list “bank accounts” and bank’s
 (End of Percentage Thresholds Instructions.)name. 

CE FORM 1 - Effective: January 1, 2018. Incorporated by reference in Rule 34-8.202, F.A.C. PAGE 6 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 2 




 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

  
 

 
 
 

 
  

   

 

   
 
 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 
 

 
  

 
 

Vicki Perez 
1093 Forbes Street, East Hartford, CT  06118 

860-904-2725 (H) 860-748-9276 (C) 

Career Objective: 

To obtain Executive Administrative Assistant position utilizing my skills and experience to contribute to the success of your 
organization. 

Summary: 

20+ year experience in the administrative field 
Executive administrative support 
Complex meetings/expense reporting 
Microsoft Outlook, Word, Power Point & Excel 
Bilingual: English/Spanish 

Work Experience: 

Aetna, Hartford, CT 
National Accounts Underwriting - Executive Assistant – October 2002 – April, 2012 

Provided administrative support to the head of National Accounts Underwriting & Actuarial.  Was responsible for complex calendaring 

and ensuring he had all pertinent materials for meetings.  Coordinate room reservations, conference numbers and video conferencing,
 
complex travel arrangements and expense reconciliation.  Scheduled bi-weekly and monthly meetings, solicited discussion items,
 
prioritized, prepared and distributed agenda/materials.  Coordinated all department moves with facilities, new hires set up and HR 

activities for new hires.  Managed multiple projects simultaneously and followed through on pending issues in a timely manner. 

Handled all activities pertaining to Human Resources.  Meet all company deadlines for training, scorecards, as well as development 

plans and mid/end of year reviews. 


Lincoln Life Distributors, Hartford, CT 
Internal Marketing Consultant – January 2000 – September 2002
 
Reviewed and processed new business including 1035 exchanges and term conversions.  Managed cases during the underwriting 

process including follow up with producers and underwriting for outstanding requirements for policy endorsement and issuance.  

Provided ongoing telephone status to producers and Life Brokerage Managers.  Ordered APS and medical exams.  Assisted producers
 
and key account partners in the process of licensing and appointment with Lincoln.  Extensive internal and external telephone contact.  

Prepared life illustrations and answered product questions for agents and sales managers.  Acted as liaison between independent unit, 

life brokerage managers, and producer services and underwriting.
 

Lincoln Life Distributors – Hartford, CT 
Executive Assistant to Sales VP – Independent Unit - January 1998 – December 1999 
Organized and coordinated projects.  Calendar management, travel planning, meeting arrangements.  Assisted VP in meeting sales 
objectives.  Processed expense reports for VP and 8 managers.  Provided information and support requiring organization and business 
knowledge.  Handled all human resources and administrative duties which included handling all HR issues, budgeting, and travel and 
office management. 

Volunteer Activities:  
Member and volunteer for the following Aetna clubs: Women’s Club, Hispanic Network, Employee Club, And Interpreter’s Club 
Member.  Outside:  Spanish Bowling League - President, Secretary and Treasurer. 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 3 




 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

                    

 

                  

 

 

________________________________ _______________________________________ 

RESOLUTION 2019-01 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE ANTHEM 
PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT DESIGNATING THE 
OFFICERS OF THE DISTRICT, AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

WHEREAS, the ANTHEM PARK Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit 
of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, being 
situated entirely within Osceola County, Florida; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, the Board of Supervisors (“Board”), 
shall organize by designating one of its members as Chair and by designating a Secretary, and such other 
officers as the Board may deem necessary. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE ANTHEM PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

1. DISTRICT OFFICERS. The District officers are as follows: 

___________________________ is appointed Chairperson. 

___________________________ is appointed Vice-Chairperson. 

Patricia Comings-Thibault is appointed Secretary. 

Janet Johns       	           is appointed Assistant Secretary. 

___________________________ is appointed Assistant Secretary. 

___________________________ is appointed Assistant Secretary. 

___________________________ is appointed Assistant Secretary. 

Patricia Comings- Thibault           is appointed Treasurer. 

Maik Aagaard    	           is appointed Assistant Treasurer. 

2. CONFLICTS. All Resolutions or parts of Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby 
repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

3. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its 
adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 6th day of December, 2018. 

Attest:	 ANTHEM PARK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Secretary/Assistant Secretary	 Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 4 




 
 

 

 

  

    
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

  
 

 

 

 
  

 

   
  

 
 

   
 

 

 

Amenity Center Management Report 

Date of Meeting: December 2018	 Submitted by: Maria Agosta 

Facility Discussion and Projects for November & December 

x	 Project Timeline (recently completed or to be completed in November)
 
- Holiday decorations at entrance
 
- Fountains – North repaired, South waiting for parts
 

- Sand at Volleyball Court
 
- New signs installed at Sunset, Patriot and Swing Set Parks
 

x Call report 

x Icon Summary
 

x Yellowstone grade sheets 

x Nearby Pool Hours  - see attached 

x Pool furniture
 

x Volleyball Court Recommendation
 

Amenity Management 

x We had 5 parties in November
 
x We have 5 parties in December
 

Resident Requests and Upcoming Events 

x Lights - lights requested at Swing Set Park and in alleys behind townhomes off Capital.
 
x Request from Icon Security:
 
x
 

Just wanted to ask if we can use both marked and unmarked cars on site. Unmarked 
cars will only be used for incidents like we had this past weekend. Sometimes when 
people see the marked cars they leave and just return at a later time and it’s better to 
catch them and end the issue vs dealing with it later on. 



 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 

A
dd

re
ss

_F
 

or
m

at
te

d 
N

at
ur

e 
N

ot
es

 
23

17
 

B
E

TS
Y

 
R

O
S

S
 L

N
 

91
1 

H
A

N
G

 U
P

 
O

pe
r w

ith
 K

P
D

 a
dv

 o
f a

 9
11

 d
is

co
nn

ec
t p

lo
tti

ng
 to

 th
is

 a
dd

re
ss

.  
op

er
 a

dv
 th

ey
 c

ou
ld

 h
ea

r s
om

eo
ne

 ta
lk

in
g 

in
 th

e 
va

ck
gr

ou
nd

 b
ut

 n
o 

so
un

ds
 o

f d
is

tre
ss

.  
U

na
bl

e 
to

 c
al

l b
ac

k 
 [1

0/
23

/1
8 

22
:1

0:
35

 L
IL

Y
V

E
TT

E
]] 

48
50

 O
LD

 
G

LO
R

Y
 

W
A

Y
 

91
1 

H
A

N
G

 U
P

 

R
E

F 
20

18
-2

87
-0

28
  [

10
/1

4/
18

 0
1:

58
:4

0 
C

H
IL

L1
82

6]
 

N
O

 A
N

S
W

E
R

 O
N

 C
A

LL
 B

A
C

K
  [

10
/1

4/
18

 0
1:

56
:2

2 
C

H
IL

L1
82

6]
 

K
P

D
  A

D
V

 O
F 

R
E

C
E

IV
IN

G
 A

 9
11

 H
A

N
G

 U
P

 P
LO

TT
IN

G
 B

A
C

K
 T

O
 T

H
IS

 L
O

C
A

TI
O

N
.  

[1
0/

14
/1

8 
01

:5
5:

26
 

C
H

IL
L1

82
6]

 
O

S
C

E
O

LA
  [

10
/1

4/
18

 0
1:

54
:3

4 
C

H
IL

L1
82

6]
 

18
10

 
R

U
FU

S
 

K
IN

G
 D

R
 

91
1 

H
A

N
G

 U
P

 

O
P

E
R

 M
A

D
E

 C
TC

 W
IT

H
 C

A
LL

E
R

, S
H

E
 IS

 G
O

IN
G

 T
O

 S
TE

P
 O

U
T 

TO
 M

E
E

T 
W

IT
H

 O
FC

  [
10

/0
9/

18
 

21
:1

5:
48

 M
D

O
D

D
18

14
] 

D
IS

C
O

N
N

E
C

T 
TO

 T
H

IS
 L

O
C

; R
IN

G
S

 B
U

S
Y

 O
N

 C
A

LL
B

A
C

K
  [

10
/0

9/
18

 2
1:

02
:4

5 
M

W
E

LS
19

62
] 

21
64

 
C

O
N

TI
N

E
 

N
TA

L 
S

T 
91

1 
O

P
E

N
 L

IN
E

 C
O

M
P

 A
D

V
 H

E
 IS

 N
O

T 
AW

A
R

E
 W

H
O

 C
A

LL
E

D
 9

11
 E

V
E

R
Y

TH
IN

G
 W

A
S

 O
K

  [
10

/0
1/

18
 1

6:
57

:5
3 

C
E

LI
A

]
 O

P
E

R
 C

A
LL

E
D

  S
P

O
K

E
 T

O
 A

 M
A

LE
 W

H
O

 A
D

V
 A

LL
 IS

 O
K

  [
10

/0
1/

18
 1

6:
56

:3
1 

LH
A

N
D

16
12

] 
O

P
E

R
 A

TC
 N

O
W

  [
10

/0
1/

18
 1

6:
55

:4
7 

LH
A

N
D

16
12

] 
N

O
 H

IS
TO

R
Y 

W
IT

H
 T

H
E

 P
X

 IN
 C

A
D

  [
10

/0
1/

18
 1

6:
55

:2
7 

LH
A

N
D

16
12

] 
[W

ire
le

ss
 R

e-
bi

d]
 C

al
le

rs
 c

lo
se

st
 a

dd
re

ss
 is

 2
16

4 
C

O
N

TI
N

E
N

TA
L 

S
T 

(D
IS

T:
 D

IS
T:

 3
4.

13
 ft

). 
 [1

0/
01

/1
8 

16
:5

5:
10

 L
H

A
N

D
16

12
] 

S
O

U
N

D
S

 L
IK

E
 M

O
W

IN
G

  [
10

/0
1/

18
 1

6:
54

:5
2 

LH
A

N
D

16
12

] 
C

O
O

R
D

S
 C

O
M

E
 B

A
C

K
 T

O
 T

H
IS

 A
R

E
A

.  
[1

0/
01

/1
8 

16
:5

4:
49

 L
H

A
N

D
16

12
] 

K
P

D
 O

P
E

N
 L

IN
E

 T
R

A
N

S
FE

R
   

S
O

U
N

D
S

 L
IK

E
 O

U
TS

ID
E

 W
O

R
K

 B
E

IN
G

 D
O

N
E

. 
N

O
 D

IS
TR

E
S

S
 H

E
A

R
D

  [
10

/0
1/

18
 1

6:
54

:4
0 

LH
A

N
D

16
12

]] 



 
 

  
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

46
30

 
C

A
P

IT
A

L 
B

LV
D

 
A

B
U

S
E

 

I s
po

ke
 w

ith
 C

hr
is

to
ph

er
 w

ho
 a

dv
is

ed
 h

e 
ju

st
 g

ot
 o

ut
 o

f t
he

 h
os

pi
ta

l b
ec

au
se

 o
f k

id
ne

y 
su

rg
er

y.
 H

e 
ha

s 
m

ed
ic

at
io

ns
 th

at
 a

re
 p

re
sc

rib
ed

 to
 h

im
; h

e 
be

lie
ve

s 
hi

s 
si

st
er

 is
 th

e 
on

e 
w

ho
 c

al
le

d.
 C

hr
is

to
ph

er
 w

as
 

co
he

re
nt

 a
nd

 d
id

 n
ot

 a
pp

ea
r t

o 
be

 in
to

xi
ca

te
d 

at
 th

is
 ti

m
e.

 T
he

 c
al

le
r w

as
 a

no
ny

m
ou

s 
so

 I 
w

as
 n

ot
 a

bl
e 

to
 

m
ak

e 
co

nt
ac

t f
or

 m
or

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n.
 I 

al
so

 s
po

ke
 w

ith
 h

is
 d

au
gh

te
r w

ho
 w

as
 in

 g
oo

d 
sp

iri
ts

 a
nd

 th
er

e 
w

as
 

no
th

in
g 

to
 in

di
ca

te
 a

bu
se

.  
[1

0/
10

/1
8 

15
:2

9:
40

 U
ni

t:A
5]

 
C

O
M

P
 A

D
V

 S
U

B
J 

W
A

S
 D

R
IV

IN
G

 IM
P

A
IR

E
D

 O
N

 S
TO

LE
N

 M
E

D
S

 W
IT

H
 J

U
V

  [
10

/1
0/

18
 1

5:
09

:4
0 

R
IC

H
A

R
D

H
] 

[E
P

D
] Q

ue
st

io
ns

:
   

 9
. S

us
ps

 v
eh

ic
le

 d
es

c 
un

k.
   

10
. U

nk
 if

 a
ny

on
e 

in
 d

an
ge

r.
   

12
. R

es
po

ns
ib

le
 p

ty
 lo

c:
 S

U
B

J 
IS

 C
A

R
E

G
IV

E
R

   
13

. U
nk

 if
 m

ed
ic

al
 n

ee
de

d.
 [1

0/
10

/1
8 

14
:5

7:
40

 R
IC

H
A

R
D

H
] 

[E
P

D
] Q

ue
st

io
ns

:
   

 7
. S

us
p 

lo
c 

un
k.

 
P

er
so

n 
1 

(S
us

pe
ct

) I
nf

or
m

at
io

n:
   

--
 R

ac
e:

 H
   

--
 S

ex
: M

al
e

   
--

 N
am

e:
 G

U
AY

LU
P

O
 C

H
R

IS
TO

P
H

E
R

 R
A

P
H

A
E

L
   

--
 D

O
B

: 1
01

41
98

7 
 [1

0/
10

/1
8 

14
:5

7:
00

 R
IC

H
A

R
D

H
] 

[E
P

D
] D

is
pa

tc
h 

C
od

e:
 1

02
D

01
 

R
es

po
ns

e:
 2

P
 

Q
ue

st
io

ns
:

   
 6

. N
o 

kn
ow

n 
w

pn
s 

in
vl

.
   

 2
. 3

rd
 p

ty
 c

al
le

r n
ot

 o
n 

sc
en

e.
   

 3
. T

im
e 

la
ps

e:
 Y

E
S

TE
R

D
AY

 
   

 4
. S

us
p/

Ve
h 

lo
c 

un
k.

  [
10

/1
0/

18
 1

4:
56

:0
8 

R
IC

H
A

R
D

H
] 

[E
P

D
] C

al
le

r S
ta

te
m

en
t: 

A
B

U
S

E
  [

10
/1

0/
18

 1
4:

55
:2

6 
R

IC
H

A
R

D
H

] 
C

O
M

P
 A

D
V

 S
U

B
J 

TO
O

K
 S

E
V

E
R

A
L 

M
E

D
IC

A
TI

O
S

N
 A

N
D

 D
R

O
V

E
 W

IT
H

 T
H

E
 C

H
IL

D
 A

N
D

 P
U

TT
IN

G
 

C
H

IL
D

 IN
 D

A
N

G
E

R
  [

10
/1

0/
18

 1
4:

55
:1

3 
R

IC
H

A
R

D
H

]] 
19

91
 

C
O

N
TI

N
E

 
N

TA
L 

S
T 

A
B

U
S

E
 D

C
F 

S
R

O
 F

R
O

M
 N

E
P

TU
N

E
 M

ID
D

LE
 R

E
Q

 T
O

 S
E

E
 O

FC
 R

E
F 

IN
C

 O
C

C
 L

A
S

T 
N

IG
H

T 
A

T 
TH

IS
 L

O
C

, A
D

V
 D

C
F 

O
N

 S
C

E
N

E
 A

T 
S

C
H

O
O

L 
 [1

0/
31

/1
8 

13
:3

5:
51

 S
K

R
O

K
16

13
]] 

48
20

 
N

A
TH

A
N

 
H

A
LE

 
B

LV
D

 
A

LA
R

M
 

co
rr

ec
t p

as
sc

od
e 

gi
ve

n 
be

fo
re

 d
is

pa
tc

h 
 [1

0/
01

/1
8 

20
:1

6:
50

 L
C

A
R

N
17

25
]] 



 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

  

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

18
11

 
C

E
N

TE
N

N
 

IA
L 

A
V

E
 

B
U

R
G

LA
R

Y
 T

O
 

A
 V

E
H

IC
LE

 

S
G

T 
N

O
TI

F 
O

F 
H

O
LD

IN
G

  [
10

/2
6/

18
 1

9:
35

:1
7 

S
S

TR
E

20
07

] 
C

O
M

P
 IS

 U
N

S
U

R
E

 O
F 

E
X

A
C

TL
Y

 W
H

E
N

 IN
C

ID
E

N
T 

O
C

C
U

R
E

D
. H

E
 H

A
S

 B
E

E
N

 IN
 N

Y
 F

O
R

 T
H

E
 L

A
S

T 
FE

W
 D

AY
S

.  
[1

0/
26

/1
8 

19
:3

4:
43

 M
D

O
D

D
18

14
] 

[E
P

D
] D

is
pa

tc
h 

C
od

e:
 1

30
B

03
 

R
es

po
ns

e:
 1

P
  [

10
/2

6/
18

 1
9:

32
:2

8 
M

D
O

D
D

18
14

] 
[E

P
D

] Q
ue

st
io

ns
:

   
 2

. V
ic

t c
al

le
r o

n 
sc

en
e.

   
 3

. P
as

t i
nc

id
en

t. 
   

 4
. S

us
p 

un
k.

   
 6

. P
ro

pe
rty

 ta
ke

n:
 H

A
N

D
IC

A
P

 T
A

G
 A

N
D

 O
TH

E
R

 IT
E

M
S

  [
10

/2
6/

18
 1

9:
32

:1
2 

M
D

O
D

D
18

14
] 

[E
P

D
] C

al
le

r S
ta

te
m

en
t: 

C
O

M
P

 R
E

Q
 T

O
 S

E
E

 O
FC

 R
E

F 
V

E
H

 B
U

R
G

  [
10

/2
6/

18
 1

9:
31

:5
0 

M
D

O
D

D
18

14
] 

19
81

 
V

A
LL

E
Y

 
FO

R
G

E
 

D
R

 
C

IT
IZ

E
N

 
A

S
S

IS
T 

co
m

p 
w

as
 a

dv
is

ed
 to

 g
et

 p
rin

t o
ut

s 
of

 th
e 

fra
ud

 tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

 in
 o

rd
er

 to
 p

ut
 in

 w
ith

 th
e 

re
po

rt.
 c

om
p 

w
as

 a
ls

o 
ad

vi
se

d 
to

 c
on

ta
ct

 th
ei

r b
an

k 
in

 o
rd

er
 to

 o
pe

n 
an

 in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n 
an

d 
se

e 
if 

th
e 

ba
nk

 w
an

ts
 a

 re
po

rt 
do

ne
 o

r i
f 

th
ey

 w
ill

 re
fu

nd
 th

e 
m

on
ey

.  
[1

0/
21

/1
8 

11
:5

3:
30

 U
ni

t:A
2]

 
C

O
M

 R
E

Q
 T

O
 S

E
E

 O
FC

 R
E

F 
C

H
A

R
G

E
S

 O
N

 B
A

N
K

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T 
 [1

0/
21

/1
8 

11
:3

0:
01

 S
K

R
O

K
16

13
] 

[E
P

D
] D

is
pa

tc
h 

C
od

e:
 1

18
B

02
 

R
es

po
ns

e:
 1

P
 

Q
ue

st
io

ns
:

   
 2

. V
ic

t c
al

le
r o

n 
sc

en
e.

   
 3

. T
im

e 
la

ps
e:

 O
C

T 
18

, 1
9 

A
N

D
 2

0 
   

 4
. S

us
p 

un
k.

  [
10

/2
1/

18
 1

1:
28

:5
8 

S
K

R
O

K
16

13
] 

[E
P

D
] C

al
le

r S
ta

te
m

en
t: 

FR
A

U
D

  [
10

/2
1/

18
 1

1:
28

:0
0 

S
K

R
O

K
16

13
] 

FR
A

D
U

LE
N

T 
C

H
A

R
G

E
S

 O
N

 B
A

N
K

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T 
 [1

0/
21

/1
8 

11
:2

7:
42

 S
K

R
O

K
16

13
]] 



 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
21

24
 

C
O

N
TI

N
E

 
N

TA
L 

S
T 

C
IT

IZ
E

N
 

A
S

S
IS

T 

M
al

e 
su

bj
ec

t o
f r

ec
ov

er
y 

ag
en

cy
 a

rr
iv

ed
 a

t t
he

 re
si

de
nc

e,
 s

po
ke

 w
ith

 th
e 

ow
ne

r t
hr

ou
gh

 th
e 

be
ll 

an
d 

de
pa

rte
d 

th
e 

ar
ea

.  
[1

0/
17

/1
8 

19
:0

5:
58

 U
ni

t:B
7]

 
C

O
M

 R
E

Q
 T

O
 S

P
K

 T
O

 O
FC

 B
Y 

P
X

 A
FT

E
R

 H
E

 G
O

E
S

 T
O

 T
H

E
 L

O
C

  [
10

/1
7/

18
 1

8:
00

:5
3 

M
W

E
LS

19
62

] 
C

O
M

 C
O

U
LD

 S
E

E
 T

H
E

 M
A

LE
 S

U
B

J 
A

R
G

U
N

G
 W

IT
H

 H
IS

 D
A

U
G

H
TE

R
S

 T
H

R
O

U
G

H
 H

IS
 R

IN
G

 
S

E
C

U
R

IT
Y

 D
E

V
IC

E
. H

E
 W

A
S

 A
S

K
IN

G
 T

H
E

 M
A

N
 T

O
 L

E
A

V
E

 A
N

D
 H

E
 W

O
U

LD
 N

O
T.

 T
H

E
 M

A
LE

 S
U

B
J 

S
TE

P
P

E
D

 O
U

T 
O

F 
C

A
M

E
R

A
 V

IE
W

, U
N

S
U

R
E

 IF
 H

E
 L

E
FT

 T
H

E
 A

R
E

A
.  

[1
0/

17
/1

8 
18

:0
0:

35
 

M
W

E
LS

19
62

] 
[E

P
D

] Q
ue

st
io

ns
:

   
 7

. S
us

ps
 v

eh
ic

le
 d

es
c 

un
k.

   
 9

. P
ro

pe
rty

 o
w

ne
r: 

C
O

M
P

  [
10

/1
7/

18
 1

7:
59

:2
6 

M
W

E
LS

19
62

] 
[E

P
D

] Q
ue

st
io

ns
:

   
 5

. S
us

p 
on

 s
ce

ne
: N

O
 L

O
N

G
E

R
 IN

 C
A

M
E

R
A 

V
IE

W
 

P
er

so
n 

1 
(S

us
pe

ct
) I

nf
or

m
at

io
n:

   
--

 R
ac

e:
 W

hi
te

   
--

 S
ex

: M
al

e
   

--
 A

ge
: M

ID
 5

0 
TO

 6
0 

   
--

 C
lo

th
in

g:
 N

AV
Y 

B
LU

E
 S

H
IR

T 
A

N
D

 S
H

O
R

TS
   

--
 H

ai
r: 

G
R

Y 
H

A
IR

   
--

 C
ha

ra
ct

er
is

tic
s:

 "C
E

N
TR

A
L 

R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

" 
   

--
 N

am
e:

 M
A

R
K

  [
10

/1
7/

18
 1

7:
59

:0
4 

M
W

E
LS

19
62

] 
[E

P
D

] D
is

pa
tc

h 
C

od
e:

 1
33

D
01

 
R

es
po

ns
e:

 2
P

 
Q

ue
st

io
ns

:
   

 3
. N

o 
kn

ow
n 

w
pn

s 
in

vl
.

   
 1

. C
al

le
rs

 lo
c:

 T
A

LK
IN

G
 T

O
 M

A
N

 T
H

R
O

U
G

H
 R

IN
G

 D
E

V
IC

E
   

 2
. T

im
e 

la
ps

e 
(m

in
s)

: N
O

W
   

 4
. T

R
E

S
PA

S
S

IN
G

/U
N

W
A

N
TE

D
 –

 1
 s

ub
j i

nv
l. 

 [1
0/

17
/1

8 
17

:5
8:

16
 M

W
E

LS
19

62
]�

 
D

A
U

G
H

TE
R

S
 A

R
E

 H
O

M
E

  [
10

/1
7/

18
 1

7:
58

:0
2 

M
W

E
LS

19
62

] 
C

O
M

 IS
 P

I A
N

D
 F

O
R

M
E

R
 L

E
O

  [
10

/1
7/

18
 1

7:
57

:4
6 

M
W

E
LS

19
62

] 
[E

P
D

] C
al

le
r S

ta
te

m
en

t: 
M

A
N

 A
T 

D
O

O
R

 W
IL

L 
N

O
T 

LE
AV

E
  [

10
/1

7/
18

 1
7:

57
:2

4 
M

W
E

LS
19

62
] 

O
LD

E
R

 M
A

N
 A

T 
D

O
O

R
 A

R
G

U
IN

G
 T

H
R

O
U

G
H

 S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
 D

E
V

IC
E

  [
10

/1
7/

18
 1

7:
57

:1
1 

M
W

E
LS

19
62

]] 



 
 

  
 

 
 

48
50

 O
LD

 
G

LO
R

Y
 

W
A

Y
 

C
IT

IZ
E

N
 

A
S

S
IS

T 

I s
po

ke
 w

ith
 c

om
p 

an
d 

ad
vi

se
d 

he
r t

ha
t w

e 
do

 n
ot

 o
pe

nl
y 

ho
ld

 g
un

s 
be

ca
us

e 
th

e 
ow

ne
r w

an
ts

 to
 s

to
re

 th
em

 
fo

r a
 c

ou
pl

e 
of

 w
ee

ks
. I

 a
dv

is
ed

 s
he

 c
ou

ld
 s

el
l i

t i
f s

he
 d

oe
s 

no
t w

an
t i

t a
ny

m
or

e 
or

 le
t a

 fa
m

ily
 m

em
be

r h
ol

d 
it 

fo
r h

er
.  

[1
0/

15
/1

8 
12

:0
7:

07
 U

ni
t:A

5]
 

C
O

M
P

 R
E

Q
U

E
S

TS
 T

O
 S

E
E

 A
N

 O
FC

 A
T 

TH
E

 P
D

 IN
 R

E
F 

TO
 H

A
V

IN
G

 A
 W

E
A

P
O

N
 IN

 H
E

R
 H

O
U

S
E

, B
U

T 
S

H
E

S
 N

O
T 

FE
E

LI
N

G
 S

A
FE

 W
IT

H
 IT

 IN
 T

H
E

 H
O

U
S

E
, A

N
D

 H
E

A
R

D
 F

R
O

M
 A

 F
R

IE
N

D
 T

H
A

T 
S

H
E

 C
A

N
 

K
E

E
P

 IT
 IN

 T
H

E
 P

D
 U

N
TI

L 
S

H
E

 D
E

C
ID

E
S

 T
O

 P
IC

K
 IT

 U
P

.  
[1

0/
15

/1
8 

11
:4

9:
13

 F
G

O
N

Z1
60

2]
 



 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

18
84

 
S

O
LD

IE
R

S
 

P
A

S
S

 
C

IT
IZ

E
N

 
A

S
S

IS
T 

p 
ho

m
e 

w
ai

tin
g 

fo
r h

is
 w

ife
 to

 c
om

e 
th

er
e.

 H
e 

su
sp

ec
ts

 h
is

 w
ife

 to
 b

e 
ch

ea
tin

g 
on

 h
im

 a
nd

 h
e 

w
an

te
d 

to
 b

e 
th

er
e 

to
 c

on
fir

m
 it

. I
 s

po
ke

 w
ith

 th
e 

m
om

 w
ho

 a
dv

is
ed

 s
he

 d
id

 n
ot

 w
an

t t
o 

tre
sp

as
s 

hi
m

 b
ut

 d
id

 n
ot

 w
an

t a
 

al
te

rc
at

io
n 

in
 h

er
 y

ar
d.

 I 
ad

vi
se

d 
th

e 
m

al
e 

to
 le

av
e 

an
d 

he
 c

om
pl

ie
d 

he
 h

ad
 a

 g
oo

d 
at

tit
ud

e 
ab

ou
t t

he
 

si
tu

at
io

n.
  [

10
/1

4/
18

 0
0:

01
:4

8 
U

ni
t:B

5]
 

M
O

TH
E

R
 4

07
-2

88
-9

33
5 

H
IL

D
A

 A
B

A
R

C
A 

 [1
0/

13
/1

8 
23

:3
0:

07
 C

H
IL

L1
82

6]
 

[E
P

D
] Q

ue
st

io
ns

:
   

 9
. P

ro
pe

rty
 o

w
ne

r: 
C

O
M

P
 M

O
TH

E
R

  [
10

/1
3/

18
 2

3:
29

:2
7 

C
H

IL
L1

82
6]

 
[E

P
D

] V
eh

ic
le

 1
 (S

us
pe

ct
) I

nf
or

m
at

io
n:

   
--

 C
ol

or
: G

R
Y

   
--

 Y
ea

r: 
20

01
 

   
--

 M
ak

e:
 D

O
D

G
E

   
--

 M
od

el
: R

A
M

   
--

 A
dd

l i
nf

o:
 P

O
S

S
IB

LY
 H

A
S

 A
 T

R
A

IL
E

R
 A

TT
A

C
H

E
D

  [
10

/1
3/

18
 2

3:
29

:1
9 

C
H

IL
L1

82
6]

 
[E

P
D

] Q
ue

st
io

ns
:

   
 5

. S
us

p 
on

 s
ce

ne
: O

U
TS

ID
E

 
P

er
so

n 
1 

(S
us

pe
ct

) I
nf

or
m

at
io

n:
   

--
 R

ac
e:

 H
IS

P
   

--
 S

ex
: M

al
e

   
--

 A
ge

: 3
4 

   
--

 C
lo

th
in

g:
 C

U
T 

U
P

 J
E

A
N

S
, T

S
H

IR
T

   
--

 H
ei

gh
t: 

50
8 

   
--

 W
ei

gh
t: 

he
av

y
   

--
 H

ai
r: 

B
al

d
   

--
 N

am
e:

 M
AT

O
S

, N
IC

H
O

LA
S

  [
10

/1
3/

18
 2

3:
28

:5
6 

C
H

IL
L1

82
6]

 
C

O
M

P
 IS

 N
O

T 
O

N
 S

C
E

N
E

  
[1

0/
13

/1
8 

23
:2

8:
08

 C
H

IL
L1

82
6]

 
[E

P
D

] D
is

pa
tc

h 
C

od
e:

 1
33

D
01

 
R

es
po

ns
e:

 2
P

 
Q

ue
st

io
ns

:
   

 3
. N

o 
kn

ow
n 

w
pn

s 
in

vl
.

   
 1

. C
al

le
rs

 lo
c:

 T
H

IS
 IS

 H
E

R
 M

O
M

 H
O

U
S

E
. C

O
M

P
 A

D
V

 H
E

R
 M

O
TH

E
R

 T
O

LD
 H

E
R

 T
H

E
 S

U
B

J 
IS

 
O

U
TS

ID
E

. C
O

M
P

 IS
 E

N
 R

O
U

TE
   

 2
. I

n 
pr

og
re

ss
. 



 

 

  
 

 

 
 

21
85

 
B

E
TS

Y
 

R
O

S
S

 L
N

 
C

IV
IL

 M
A

TT
E

R
 

I m
ad

e 
co

nt
ac

t w
ith

 th
e 

co
m

pl
ai

na
nt

 w
ho

 a
dv

is
ed

 h
e 

re
nt

ed
 to

 a
 ro

om
 to

 a
 m

an
 id

en
tif

ed
 a

s 
R

ic
ha

rd
 J

ua
n 

S
ot

o 
w

ho
 a

rr
iv

ed
 h

er
e 

w
ith

 a
 F

E
M

A
 v

ou
ch

er
. h

e 
st

at
ed

 h
e 

re
ce

nt
ly

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
no

tic
in

g 
ite

m
s 

m
is

si
ng

 fr
om

 h
is

 
ho

m
e 

an
d 

su
sp

ec
ts

 th
e 

si
bj

ec
t m

ay
 b

e 
ta

ki
ng

 th
em

. H
e 

st
at

ed
 a

t t
hi

s 
tim

e 
he

 d
id

 N
O

T 
w

an
t t

o 
fil

e 
a 

po
lic

e 
re

po
rt 

bu
t o

nl
y 

w
an

te
d 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 e

vi
ct

io
n.

 I 
ad

vi
se

d 
hi

m
. i

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
th

e 
co

m
p 

w
ith

 a
n 

ev
en

t n
um

be
r. 

[1
0/

05
/1

8 
17

:5
3:

32
 U

ni
t:A

20
] 

sg
t a

dv
 o

f c
al

l h
ol

di
ng

  [
10

/0
5/

18
 1

7:
22

:3
1 

JE
FF

M
] 

C
O

M
P

 R
E

Q
U

E
S

T 
TO

 S
E

E
 A

 S
P

A
N

IS
H

 S
P

E
A

K
IN

G
 O

FF
IC

E
R

 A
T 

TH
E

 P
D

 L
O

B
B

Y
 R

E
G

A
R

D
IN

G
 A

 
TE

N
A

N
T.

  [
10

/0
5/

18
 1

7:
13

:3
6 

R
V

A
R

G
14

55
] 

20
47

 
B

A
N

N
E

R
 

LN
 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 
O

R
IE

N
TE

D
 

P
A

TR
O

L 
A

N
TH

E
M

 P
A

R
K

  [
10

/1
6/

20
18

 0
9:

10
:1

5 
U

ni
t:A

5]
 



  
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
  

 

 

 
 

 
 

LE
X

IN
G

TO
 

N
 

B
LV

D
/P

A
T 

R
IO

T 
W

A
Y

 D
IS

TU
R

B
A

N
C

E
 

j
 y

 
g

 
p

 
y

 
j

 
ar

gu
m

en
t. 

Fe
m

al
e 

su
bj

ec
t w

an
te

d 
th

e 
m

al
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

re
sp

as
s 

bu
t m

al
e 

su
bj

ec
t h

as
 b

ee
n 

liv
in

g 
at

 th
e 

re
si

de
nc

e 
fo

r t
w

o 
m

on
th

s.
 I 

ad
vi

se
d 

fe
m

al
e 

sh
e 

w
ill

 h
av

e 
to

 g
o 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

ev
ic

tio
n 

pr
oc

es
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

co
ur

t. 

M
al

e 
su

bj
ec

t a
dv

is
ed

 h
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

m
ov

in
g 

ou
t o

n 
Fr

id
ay

. M
al

e 
su

bj
ec

t a
dv

is
ed

 h
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

liv
in

g 
fo

r t
he

 n
ig

ht
 to

 
de

fu
se

 a
ny

 fu
rth

er
 v

er
ba

l d
is

tu
rb

an
ce

. M
al

e 
su

bj
ec

t l
ef

t t
he

 a
re

a 
fo

r t
he

 n
ig

ht
. 

M
ad

e 
co

nt
ac

t w
ith

 c
om

p 
an

d 
ad

vi
se

d 
no

th
in

g 
ph

ys
ic

al
 w

as
 o

bs
er

ve
d 

on
ly

 v
er

ba
l. 

 [1
0/

25
/1

8 
01

:1
1:

05
 

U
ni

t:B
1]

 
B

20
 W

IT
H

 T
H

E
 S

U
S

P
  [

10
/2

5/
18

 0
0:

23
:1

9 
D

W
Y

N
N

12
69

] 
B

20
 W

IT
H

 B
/M

 A
T 

R
E

M
E

M
B

/R
U

FU
S

  [
10

/2
5/

18
 0

0:
22

:1
1 

D
W

Y
N

N
12

69
] 

[E
P

D
] Q

ue
st

io
ns

:
   

11
. N

o 
ch

ild
re

n 
at

 lo
c.

   
12

. U
nk

 if
 a

lc
oh

ol
/d

ru
gs

 in
vl

.
   

13
. N

o 
m

ed
ic

al
 n

ee
de

d.
  [

10
/2

5/
18

 0
0:

22
:0

5 
H

E
AT

H
E

R
M

] 
[E

P
D

] P
er

so
n 

2 
(S

us
pe

ct
) I

nf
or

m
at

io
n:

   
--

 R
ac

e:
 B

la
ck

 o
r A

fri
ca

n 
A

m
er

ic
an

 
   

--
 S

ex
: F

em
al

e
   

--
 A

ge
: 3

0 
   

--
 C

lo
th

in
g:

 s
ho

rts
  [

10
/2

5/
18

 0
0:

21
:2

4 
H

E
AT

H
E

R
M

] 
[E

P
D

] Q
ue

st
io

ns
:

   
 7

. 2
 s

ub
js

 in
vl

.
   

 8
. S

us
p 

on
 s

ce
ne

: r
un

ni
ng

 a
ro

un
d 

th
e 

ve
h 

sc
re

am
in

g 
P

er
so

n 
1 

(S
us

pe
ct

) I
nf

or
m

at
io

n:
   

--
 R

ac
e:

 B
la

ck
 o

r A
fri

ca
n 

A
m

er
ic

an
 

   
--

 S
ex

: M
al

e
   

--
 A

ge
: 3

0 
   

--
 C

lo
th

in
g:

 h
az

za
rd

 v
es

t  
[1

0/
25

/1
8 

00
:2

1:
16

 H
E

AT
H

E
R

M
] 

TA
G

 C
O

M
E

S
 B

A
C

K
 T

O
 1

83
1 

R
U

FU
S

 K
IN

G
 D

R
  [

10
/2

5/
18

 0
0:

20
:4

2 
D

W
Y

N
N

12
69

] 
C

O
M

P
 A

D
V

 B
LK

 L
A

R
G

E
 S

U
V

 T
A

G
 IL

N
R

40
  B

O
TH

 IN
 V

E
H

 A
N

D
 N

O
W

 L
E

FT
TO

W
A

R
D

S
 P

A
TR

IO
T 

A
N

D
 

TO
O

K
 L

E
FT

 O
N

 R
E

M
E

M
B

R
A

N
C

E
  [

10
/2

5/
18

 0
0:

19
:1

9 
H

E
AT

H
E

R
M

] 
[E

P
D

] D
is

pa
tc

h 
C

od
e:

 1
14

D
01

 



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

48
50

 O
LD

 
G

LO
R

Y
 

W
A

Y
 

D
IS

TU
R

B
A

N
C

E
 

p 
y 

co
ul

d 
le

av
e 

an
d 

no
t c

om
e 

ba
ck

. T
he

 c
om

p 
w

an
te

d 
th

e 
hu

sb
an

d 
to

 g
o 

to
 b

ed
 b

ut
 th

e 
V

er
ba

l a
lte

rc
at

io
n 

in
su

ed
 a

nd
 b

ot
h 

pa
rti

es
 s

ep
ea

ra
te

d 
af

te
r t

he
 c

om
p 

ca
lle

d 
th

e 
po

lic
e.

 I 
ad

vi
se

d 
th

e 
hu

sb
an

d 
if 

it 
w

as
 p

os
si

bl
e 

to
 s

ta
y 

at
 a

 fr
ie

nd
s 

ho
us

e 
he

 a
dv

is
ed

 h
e 

w
ou

ld
 u

be
r t

o 
a 

ho
te

l s
o 

no
 fu

rth
er

 a
lte

rc
at

io
n 

w
ou

ld
 h

ap
pe

n.
 I 

ad
vi

se
d 

th
e 

co
m

p 
of

 th
e 

hu
sb

an
ds

 w
is

he
s 

an
d 

sh
e 

ag
re

ed
.  

[1
0/

14
/1

8 
03

:0
4:

18
 U

ni
t:B

5]
 

C
O

M
P

 A
D

V
 S

H
E

 IS
 IN

 T
H

E
 R

E
S

TR
O

O
M

  [
10

/1
4/

18
 0

2:
05

:1
8 

LC
A

R
N

17
25

] 
B

A
C

K
 IN

S
ID

E
  [

10
/1

4/
18

 0
2:

04
:4

1 
LC

A
R

N
17

25
] 

C
O

M
P

 A
D

V
 H

E
 IS

 O
U

TS
ID

E
  [

10
/1

4/
18

 0
2:

04
:2

1 
LC

A
R

N
17

25
] 

N
O

 W
E

A
P

O
N

S
 IN

S
ID

E
 T

H
E

 H
O

M
E

  [
10

/1
4/

18
 0

2:
02

:5
2 

LC
A

R
N

17
25

] 
C

O
M

P
 A

D
V

 H
U

S
B

A
N

D
 H

A
S

 R
E

TU
R

N
E

D
, N

O
 Y

E
LL

IN
G

 A
T 

TH
E

 M
O

M
E

N
T,

 A
S

K
IN

G
 F

O
R

 C
A

R
 K

E
Y

S
  

[1
0/

14
/1

8 
02

:0
2:

18
 L

C
A

R
N

17
25

] 
C

O
M

P
 A

D
V

 T
H

AT
 S

U
B

J 
H

A
S

 R
E

TU
R

N
E

D
  [

10
/1

4/
18

 0
2:

00
:5

7 
LC

A
R

N
17

25
] 

[E
P

D
] Q

ue
st

io
ns

:
   

15
. N

o 
ch

ild
re

n 
at

 lo
c.

   
16

. A
lc

oh
ol

/d
ru

gs
 in

vl
.

   
17

. N
o 

m
ed

ic
al

 n
ee

de
d.

  [
10

/1
4/

18
 0

1:
59

:5
9 

LC
A

R
N

17
25

] 
[E

P
D

] Q
ue

st
io

ns
:

   
10

. S
us

p 
le

ft 
on

 fo
ot

. 
   

11
. S

us
p 

D
O

T 
un

k.
 

P
er

so
n 

1 
(S

us
pe

ct
) I

nf
or

m
at

io
n:

   
--

 R
ac

e:
 L

at
in

o 
or

 H
is

pa
ni

c
   

--
 S

ex
: M

al
e

   
--

 A
ge

: 5
7 

   
--

 C
lo

th
in

g:
 je

an
s 

an
d 

bl
k 

sh
irt

   
--

 N
am

e:
 o

rte
ga

 jo
hn

  [
10

/1
4/

18
 0

1:
59

:0
6 

LC
A

R
N

17
25

] 
H

E
 A

S
K

E
D

 F
O

R
 C

A
R

 K
E

Y
S

 A
N

D
 S

H
E

 D
ID

 N
O

T 
G

IV
E

 T
H

E
M

 H
E

 S
TA

R
TE

D
 T

H
R

O
W

IN
G

 T
H

IN
G

S
, S

H
E

 
A

D
V

 B
O

TH
 P

Y
S

C
H

IC
A

L 
A

N
D

 V
E

R
B

A
L 

 [1
0/

14
/1

8 
01

:5
8:

16
 L

C
A

R
N

17
25

] 
[E

P
D

] D
is

pa
tc

h 
C

od
e:

 1
14

C
01

 
S

uf
fix

: O
 

R
es

po
ns

e:
 2

P
 

Q
ue

st
io

ns
:

   
 5

. U
nk

 ty
pe

 w
pn

s.
 

   
 6

. W
pn

s 
lo

c 
un

k.
 

20
90

 
C

O
N

TI
N

E
 

N
TA

L 
S

T 
IN

TE
LL

IG
E

N
C

E
 

LE
D

 P
O

LI
C

IN
G

 
A

N
TH

E
M

 P
A

R
K

  [
10

/2
8/

20
18

 1
1:

48
:1

7 
K

E
LL

Y
] 



 
 

 

 

 
46

30
 

C
A

P
IT

A
L 

B
LV

D
 

IN
V

E
S

TI
G

A
TI

O
 

N
 

S
U

P
P

LE
M

E
N

T 
A

L 

E
V

E
N

T 
20

18
28

31
58

  [
10

/1
0/

18
 1

5:
42

:4
5 

E
LS

A
] 

O
FC

 G
A

LL
O

W
AY

 T
O

O
K

 C
A

LL
  [

10
/1

0/
18

 1
5:

42
:2

8 
E

LS
A

] 
C

O
M

P
 IS

 U
P

S
E

T 
B

E
C

A
U

S
E

 S
H

E
 W

A
S

 V
E

R
Y

 A
D

A
M

A
N

T 
A

B
O

U
T 

N
O

T 
W

A
N

TI
N

G
 H

IM
 T

O
 K

N
O

W
 S

H
E

 
C

A
LL

E
D

  [
10

/1
0/

18
 1

5:
41

:4
6 

E
LS

A
] 

C
O

M
P

 A
D

V
 S

H
E

 B
E

LI
E

V
E

S
 T

H
E

 O
FF

IC
E

R
 T

O
LD

 H
E

R
 B

R
O

TH
E

R
 W

H
O

 C
A

LL
E

D
 O

N
 H

IM
  [

10
/1

0/
18

 
15

:4
0:

38
 E

LS
A

] 
C

O
M

P
 R

E
Q

 T
O

 S
P

E
A

K
 T

O
 S

G
T 

O
N

 D
U

TY
 R

E
FE

R
E

N
C

E
 T

O
 A

S
K

IN
G

 F
O

R
 C

A
LL

 T
O

 B
E

 A
N

O
N

Y
M

O
U

S
  

[1
0/

10
/1

8 
15

:3
9:

57
 E

LS
A

]] 



 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 

21
01

 
C

O
N

G
R

E
S

 
S

 L
N

 
JU

V
E

N
IL

E
 

P
R

O
B

LE
M

 

y 
g 

y 
g 

th
at

 h
e 

w
as

 b
ei

ng
 k

id
na

pp
ed

.  
[1

0/
21

/1
8 

20
:4

6:
33

 U
ni

t:B
5]

 
21

01
 C

O
M

M
E

R
C

E
 L

A
N

E
  [

10
/2

1/
18

 2
0:

43
:4

4 
P

M
A

LD
20

64
] 

C
O

M
P

 A
D

V
 T

H
E

Y
 C

H
A

S
E

D
 H

IM
 D

O
W

N
 T

H
E

 R
O

A
D

 A
N

D
 H

E
A

R
D

 C
H

IL
D

 Y
E

LL
IN

G
 F

O
R

 H
E

LP
, 

C
A

R
R

IE
D

 H
IM

 T
O

 T
H

E
 C

O
N

G
R

E
S

S
 A

D
D

R
E

S
S

, C
O

M
P

 F
O

LL
O

W
E

D
 B

E
H

IN
D

 W
H

IL
E

 O
N

 T
H

E
 P

H
O

N
E

 
U

N
S

U
R

E
 IF

 IT
 IS

 T
H

E
IR

 C
H

IL
D

  [
10

/2
1/

18
 2

0:
13

:2
4 

LC
A

R
N

17
25

] 
[E

P
D

] D
is

pa
tc

h 
C

od
e:

 1
25

B
01

 
R

es
po

ns
e:

 1
P

 
Q

ue
st

io
ns

:
   

 4
. N

o 
kn

ow
n 

w
pn

s 
in

vl
.

   
 2

. 2
nd

 p
ty

 c
al

le
r o

n 
sc

en
e.

   
 3

. B
ld

g 
in

vl
. 

   
 6

. U
nk

 if
 s

ub
j h

as
 p

hy
si

ca
l/m

ed
ic

al
/m

en
ta

l c
on

d.
   

 7
. N

o 
ke

y 
av

ai
la

bl
e.

 
P

er
so

n 
1 

(S
ub

je
ct

) I
nf

or
m

at
io

n:
   

--
 R

ac
e:

 L
at

in
o 

or
 H

is
pa

ni
c

   
--

 S
ex

: M
al

e
   

--
 A

ge
: 2

5-
35

 
P

er
so

n 
2 

(S
ub

je
ct

) I
nf

or
m

at
io

n:
   

--
 R

ac
e:

 L
at

in
o 

or
 H

is
pa

ni
c

   
--

 S
ex

: M
al

e
   

--
 A

ge
: 2

5-
35

 
P

er
so

n 
3 

(S
ub

je
ct

) I
nf

or
m

at
io

n:
   

--
 R

ac
e:

 L
at

in
o 

or
 H

is
pa

ni
c

   
--

 S
ex

: F
em

al
e

   
--

 A
ge

: 2
5-

35
 

P
er

so
n 

4 
(S

ub
je

ct
) I

nf
or

m
at

io
n:

   
--

 R
ac

e:
 L

at
in

o 
or

 H
is

pa
ni

c
   

--
 S

ex
: M

al
e

   
--

 A
ge

: 8
-1

1
   

--
 C

lo
th

in
g:

 d
rk

 c
ol

or
ed

 c
lo

th
in

g 
 [1

0/
21

/1
8 

20
:1

2:
04

 L
C

A
R

N
17

25
] 

W
E

N
T 

IN
TO

 A
 H

O
U

S
E

 2
10

1 
C

O
N

G
R

E
S

S
 L

A
N

E
  [

10
/2

1/
18

 2
0:

11
:5

6 
LC

A
R

N
17

25
] 

[E
P

D
] C

al
le

r S
ta

te
m

en
t: 

co
m

p 
ad

v 
of

 c
hi

ld
 s

cr
ea

m
in

g 
fo

r h
el

p 
 [1

0/
21

/1
8 

20
:0

9:
13

 L
C

A
R

N
17

25
] 



 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

18
60

 
C

E
N

TE
N

N
 

IA
L 

A
V

E
 

K
E

E
P

 T
H

E
 

P
E

A
C

E
 

C
O

M
P

 R
E

Q
 T

O
 S

P
K

 T
O

 O
FC

 B
Y

 P
X

 R
E

F 
W

A
N

TI
N

G
 T

O
 K

N
O

W
 T

H
E

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S
 O

F 
E

V
IC

TI
N

G
 S

U
B

J 
FR

O
M

 L
O

C
  [

10
/1

7/
18

 1
4:

10
:4

3 
R

IC
H

A
R

D
H

] 
[E

P
D

] D
is

pa
tc

h 
C

od
e:

 1
25

C
01

 
R

es
po

ns
e:

 2
P

 
Q

ue
st

io
ns

:
   

 3
. N

o 
kn

ow
n 

w
pn

s 
in

vl
.

   
 2

. V
ic

t c
al

le
r. 

P
er

so
n 

1 
(S

us
pe

ct
) I

nf
or

m
at

io
n:

   
--

 R
ac

e:
 h

   
--

 S
ex

: M
al

e
   

--
 N

am
e:

 M
A

R
C

E
LL

O
  [

10
/1

7/
18

 1
4:

09
:5

8 
R

IC
H

A
R

D
H

] 
[E

P
D

] C
al

le
r S

ta
te

m
en

t: 
ci

vi
l m

at
te

r  
[1

0/
17

/1
8 

14
:0

9:
24

 R
IC

H
A

R
D

H
] 

P
A

TR
IO

T 
W

A
Y

/R
E

M
 

E
M

B
R

A
N

C
 

E
 A

V
E

 

M
IS

C
E

LL
A

N
E

O
 

U
S

 N
O

N
 

U
R

G
E

N
T 

M
S

G
 

co
m

p 
w

an
te

d 
to

 k
no

w
 if

 th
er

e 
w

as
 a

 le
as

h 
la

w
 in

 S
t C

lo
ud

. A
dv

is
ed

 h
er

 th
er

e 
w

as
 a

 c
ity

 o
rd

in
an

ce
 b

ut
 th

at
 

w
e 

ha
d 

to
 w

itn
es

s 
th

e 
vi

ol
at

io
n 

in
 o

rd
er

 to
 ta

ke
 e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t a

ct
io

n.
 A

ls
o 

ad
vi

se
d 

he
r s

he
 c

ou
ld

 c
on

ta
ct

 h
er

 
H

O
A

.  
[1

0/
10

/1
8 

17
:3

0:
12

 U
ni

t:A
1]

 
sg

t a
dv

 o
f c

al
l h

ol
di

ng
  [

10
/1

0/
18

 1
7:

19
:5

4 
JE

FF
M

] 
C

O
M

P
 R

E
Q

 T
O

 S
P

K
 T

O
 O

FC
 B

Y
 P

X
 R

E
F 

TO
 W

A
LK

IN
G

 D
O

G
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
A

 L
E

A
S

H
  [

10
/1

0/
18

 1
7:

19
:3

7 
R

IC
H

A
R

D
H

] 
[E

P
D

] D
is

pa
tc

h 
C

od
e:

 1
22

B
01

 
R

es
po

ns
e:

 1
P

 
Q

ue
st

io
ns

:
   

 2
. V

ic
t c

al
le

r n
ot

 o
n 

sc
en

e.
   

 3
. I

n 
pr

og
re

ss
.

   
 4

. N
O

N
-U

R
G

E
N

T 
re

qu
es

t: 
R

E
Q

 IN
FO

 R
E

G
A

R
D

IN
G

 W
A

LK
IN

G
 D

O
G

 W
IT

H
 N

O
 L

E
A

S
H

  [
10

/1
0/

18
 

17
:1

9:
20

 R
IC

H
A

R
D

H
] 

[E
P

D
] C

al
le

r S
ta

te
m

en
t: 

C
IT

IZ
E

N
 A

S
S

IS
T 

 [1
0/

10
/1

8 
17

:1
8:

49
 R

IC
H

A
R

D
H

] 



 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

19
51

 
N

A
TI

O
N

S
 

W
A

Y
 

P
A

S
T 

S
U

S
P

IC
IO

U
S

 
IN

C
ID

E
N

T 

U
po

n 
ar

riv
al

, I
 o

bs
er

ve
d 

m
an

y 
fli

es
 in

 e
ac

h 
w

in
do

w
 o

f t
he

 re
si

de
nc

e.
 C

on
ta

ct
 w

as
 m

ad
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t c

om
pa

ny
 w

ho
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

th
e 

co
m

bi
na

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
lo

ck
 b

ox
, a

nd
 g

av
e 

co
ns

en
t f

or
 S

t. 
C

lo
ud

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t t

o 
se

ar
ch

 th
e 

re
si

de
nc

e.
 S

gt
. L

eo
n 

an
d 

I e
nt

er
ed

 th
e 

re
si

de
nc

e 
an

d 
ob

se
rv

ed
 o

nl
y 

fo
ul

 g
ar

ba
ge

 
an

d 
no

 s
us

pi
ci

ou
s 

ci
rc

um
st

an
ce

s.
 I 

co
nt

ac
te

d 
th

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t c
om

pa
ny

 b
ac

k 
an

d 
in

fo
rm

ed
 th

em
 o

f t
he

 
ou

tc
om

e.
  [

10
/3

0/
18

 1
4:

48
:2

5 
U

ni
t:A

7]
 

px
 fr

om
 u

til
iti

es
 fo

r t
eh

an
i q

ui
nt

an
a 

81
33

22
01

23
  [

10
/3

0/
18

 1
3:

55
:1

2 
JE

FF
M

] 
A

U
N

T 
IS

 A
 R

E
A

LT
O

R
 A

N
D

 C
A

LL
E

D
 S

O
M

P
 T

O
 C

A
LL

 U
S

 T
O

 C
H

E
C

K
 O

U
T 

O
FC

 C
A

N
 C

A
LL

 C
O

M
P

 W
IT

H
 

O
U

TC
O

M
E

  [
10

/3
0/

18
 1

3:
38

:3
2 

C
O

N
N

IE
] 

[E
P

D
] D

is
pa

tc
h 

C
od

e:
 1

29
B

03
 

R
es

po
ns

e:
 1

P
 

Q
ue

st
io

ns
:

   
 2

. 3
rd

 p
ty

 c
al

le
r n

ot
 o

n 
sc

en
e.

   
 3

. T
im

e 
la

ps
e:

 ju
st

 n
ot

ic
ed

 a
 c

ou
pl

e 
da

y 
ag

o 
   

 4
. S

us
p/

Ve
h 

no
t i

n 
ar

ea
.

   
 6

. S
us

pi
ci

ou
s 

be
ca

us
e:

 fl
ie

s 
an

d 
bu

gs
 o

n 
al

l o
f t

he
 w

in
do

w
s 

in
si

de
 v

ac
an

t h
ou

se
  [

10
/3

0/
18

 1
3:

36
:5

4 
C

O
N

N
IE

] 
[E

P
D

] C
al

le
r S

ta
te

m
en

t: 
co

m
p 

w
an

ts
 o

fc
 to

 c
he

ck
 h

ou
se

 th
at

 h
as

 fl
ie

s 
al

l o
ve

r t
he

 w
in

do
w

s 
th

e 
ho

us
e 

is
 

va
ca

nt
  [

10
/3

0/
18

 1
3:

35
:4

9 
C

O
N

N
IE

] 



 
 

   
   

 
  

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

18
20

 
B

LO
U

N
T 

TR
L 

P
A

S
T 

S
U

S
P

IC
IO

U
S

 
IN

C
ID

E
N

T 

C
om

p 
ad

vi
se

d 
an

 u
nk

no
w

n 
bl

ac
k 

pi
ck

up
 tr

cu
k 

ha
s 

be
en

 s
ee

n 
ne

ar
 th

e 
la

rg
e 

po
nd

, e
ar

ly
 in

 th
e 

m
or

ni
ng

 
du

rin
g 

su
nr

is
e 

ho
ur

s.
 H

e 
ad

vi
se

d 
he

 n
ot

ic
ed

 e
ve

ry
 ti

m
e 

he
 c

om
pl

et
es

 a
 la

p 
ar

ou
nd

 th
e 

po
nd

, t
he

 tr
uc

k 
te

nd
s 

to
 d

riv
e 

aw
ay

 w
he

n 
he

 g
et

s 
ne

ar
 it

 o
n 

th
e 

si
de

w
al

k.
 H

e 
ad

vi
se

d 
he

 re
ce

nt
ly

 o
bs

er
ve

d 
th

e 
fe

m
al

e 
dr

iv
er

 w
as

 
re

co
rd

in
g 

hi
m

 w
ith

 h
er

 c
el

l p
ho

ne
 a

nd
 th

e 
co

m
p 

w
as

 c
on

ce
rn

ed
. C

om
p 

di
d 

no
t h

av
e 

a 
ph

on
e 

nu
m

be
r o

r a
ny

 
fu

rth
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

 I 
in

fo
rm

ed
 th

e 
co

m
p 

al
th

ou
gh

 it
 is

 s
tra

ng
e,

 it
 w

as
 n

ot
 il

le
ga

l f
or

 s
om

eo
ne

 to
 re

co
rd

 h
im

 
as

 h
e 

co
ul

d 
no

t h
av

e 
a 

re
as

on
ab

le
 e

xp
ec

ta
tio

n 
of

 p
riv

ac
y 

ou
ts

id
e 

in
 a

 p
ub

lic
 w

al
ki

ng
 tr

ai
l. 

I a
dv

is
ed

 c
om

p 
if 

he
 o

bs
er

ve
d 

th
e 

tru
ck

 a
ga

in
, h

e 
co

ul
d 

co
nt

ac
t t

he
 S

t. 
C

lo
ud

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t f

or
 a

n 
of

fic
er

 to
 re

sp
on

d 
to

 
m

ak
e 

co
nt

ac
t w

ith
 th

e 
ve

hi
cl

e 
if 

he
 d

es
ire

d.
 C

om
p 

ap
pr

ec
ia

te
d 

th
e 

re
sp

on
se

 a
nd

 a
ss

is
ta

nc
e.

  [
10

/1
1/

18
 

09
:5

5:
34

 U
ni

t:A
7]

 
C

O
M

P
 D

O
E

S
 W

A
N

T 
TO

 M
E

E
T 

H
E

 O
FC

 - 
C

O
M

P
 A

LS
O

 A
D

V
 T

H
A

T 
H

E
 IS

 O
N

 T
H

E
 H

O
A

 B
O

A
R

D
 

[1
0/

11
/1

8 
09

:2
8:

13
 T

S
TR

E
12

63
] 

[E
P

D
] D

is
pa

tc
h 

C
od

e:
 1

29
B

03
 

R
es

po
ns

e:
 1

P
 

Q
ue

st
io

ns
:

   
 2

. V
ic

t c
al

le
r o

n 
sc

en
e.

   
 3

. P
as

t i
nc

id
en

t. 
   

 4
. S

us
p/

Ve
h 

lo
c 

un
k.

 
   

 5
. C

al
le

r d
oe

sn
t s

ee
 o

r h
ea

r a
ny

on
e 

no
w

.
   

 7
. S

us
pi

ci
ou

s 
be

ca
us

e:
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

hi
m

  [
10

/1
1/

18
 0

9:
27

:2
7 

TS
TR

E
12

63
] 

co
m

p 
ad

v 
th

at
 h

e 
w

al
ks

 e
ve

ry
 m

or
ni

ng
 b

et
w

ee
n 

7-
8 

an
d 

a 
bl

k 
tit

an
 tr

uc
k 

ha
s 

be
en

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
hi

m
 - 

he
 s

ai
d 

th
at

 h
e 

fir
st

 n
ot

ic
ed

 it
 a

 w
ee

k 
ag

o 
an

d 
to

da
y 

th
ey

 w
er

e 
fil

im
in

g 
hi

m
  [

10
/1

1/
18

 0
9:

26
:3

2 
TS

TR
E

12
63

] 
18

00
 

B
LO

U
N

T 
TR

L 
P

U
B

LI
C

 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
 C

A
LL

 

47
51

 
C

A
P

IT
A

L 
B

LV
D

 
R

E
P

O
S

S
E

S
S

IO
 

N
 

1G
1P

C
5S

B
X

E
71

77
76

2 
 [1

0/
11

/1
8 

03
:0

3:
12

 P
M

A
LD

20
64

] 
52

27
 Y

O
U

N
G

 P
IN

E
 R

D
 O

R
LA

N
D

O
  [

10
/1

1/
18

 0
3:

02
:5

5 
P

M
A

LD
20

64
] 

O
W

N
E

R
 U

N
AW

A
R

E
  [

10
/1

1/
18

 0
3:

02
:4

1 
P

M
A

LD
20

64
] 

20
14

 C
H

E
V

Y
 C

R
U

Z 
G

R
N

  [
10

/1
1/

18
 0

3:
01

:5
1 

P
M

A
LD

20
64

] 



 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
  

19
10

 
R

E
M

E
M

B
R

 
A

N
C

E
 A

V
E

 R
E

S
D

 
B

U
R

G
LA

R
Y

 
IN

TR
U

S
IO

N
 

H
ou

se
 is

 s
ec

ur
e 

fro
m

 th
e 

ou
ts

id
e,

 n
o 

au
di

bl
e 

or
 v

is
ua

l a
la

rm
s 

ar
e 

ac
tiv

e.
  [

10
/0

1/
18

 0
8:

48
:3

7 
U

ni
t:A

5]
 

[E
P

D
] Q

ue
st

io
ns

:
   

 5
. D

ro
p 

tim
e:

 0
83

6 
   

 6
. O

w
ne

rs
 p

ho
ne

 : 
40

72
84

78
39

 
   

 7
. K

ey
ho

ld
er

 to
 b

e 
co

nt
ac

te
d.

  [
10

/0
1/

18
 0

8:
41

:3
1 

R
IC

H
A

R
D

H
] 

[E
P

D
] D

is
pa

tc
h 

C
od

e:
 1

04
D

01
 

R
es

po
ns

e:
 2

P
 

Q
ue

st
io

ns
:

   
 1

. A
la

rm
 c

o.
 re

po
rti

ng
.

   
 3

. P
ro

pe
rty

 o
w

ne
r: 

JA
E

L 
R

O
D

R
IG

U
E

Z
   

 4
. A

re
a:

 G
A

R
A

G
E

 D
O

O
R

  [
10

/0
1/

18
 0

8:
41

:0
9 

R
IC

H
A

R
D

H
] 

[E
P

D
] C

al
le

r S
ta

te
m

en
t: 

A
LA

R
M

  [
10

/0
1/

18
 0

8:
40

:4
8 

R
IC

H
A

R
D

H
] 

46
30

 
C

A
P

IT
A

L 
B

LV
D

 
S

U
P

P
LE

M
E

N
T 

A
L 

O
TH

E
R

 

C
O

M
P

L 
R

E
Q

 T
O

 S
P

K
 B

Y
 P

X
 IN

 R
E

F 
TO

 S
O

M
E

O
N

E
 A

LL
E

G
IN

G
 T

H
A

T 
H

E
 W

A
S

 D
R

IV
IN

G
 U

N
D

E
R

 T
H

E
 

IN
FL

U
E

N
C

E
 W

IT
H

 H
IS

 C
H

IL
D

R
E

N
 IN

 T
H

E
 C

A
R

. C
O

M
P

L 
W

A
N

TS
 T

O
 K

N
O

W
 IF

 T
H

E
R

E
 W

A
S

 A
 

R
E

P
O

R
T 

TA
K

E
N

.  
[1

0/
20

/1
8 

15
:0

5:
47

 J
E

FF
M

] 
[E

P
D

] D
is

pa
tc

h 
C

od
e:

 1
28

A
04

 
R

es
po

ns
e:

 1
P

 
Q

ue
st

io
ns

:
   

 2
. O

rig
in

al
 c

as
e 

 u
nk

. 
   

 3
. U

nk
 o

ffi
ce

r r
pt

d.
  [

10
/2

0/
18

 1
5:

03
:0

6 
JE

FF
M

] 
[E

P
D

] C
al

le
r S

ta
te

m
en

t: 
R

E
Q

 T
O

 S
P

K
 T

O
 A

N
 O

FC
 B

Y
 P

X
  [

10
/2

0/
18

 1
5:

02
:3

7 
JE

FF
M

] 

47
01

 
C

A
P

IT
A

L 
B

LV
D

 
S

U
S

P
IC

IO
U

S
 

IN
C

ID
E

N
T 

co
m

p 
ad

vi
se

d 
sh

e 
he

ar
d 

a 
w

ei
rd

 n
oi

se
 fr

om
 h

er
 g

ar
ag

e.
 I 

ch
ec

ke
d 

th
e 

ga
ra

ge
 a

nd
 c

om
fir

m
ed

 w
ith

 C
om

p 
th

at
 e

ve
ry

th
in

g 
w

as
 in

 n
or

m
al

 c
on

di
tio

n 
 [1

0/
10

/1
8 

22
:0

9:
49

 U
ni

t:B
2]

 
C

O
M

P
 W

A
N

TS
 T

O
 M

A
K

E
 C

O
N

TA
C

T 
W

IT
H

 T
H

E
 O

FC
  [

10
/1

0/
18

 2
1:

17
:0

3 
D

W
Y

N
N

12
69

] 
[E

P
D

] D
is

pa
tc

h 
C

od
e:

 1
29

C
05

 
R

es
po

ns
e:

 2
P

 
Q

ue
st

io
ns

:
   

 5
. N

o 
kn

ow
n 

w
pn

s 
in

vl
.

   
 2

. V
ic

t c
al

le
r o

n 
sc

en
e.

   
 3

. T
im

e 
la

ps
e 

(m
in

s)
: 4

 M
IN

S
   

 6
. S

us
pi

ci
ou

s 
be

ca
us

e:
 N

O
 O

N
E

 E
LS

E
 S

H
O

U
LD

 B
E

 T
H

E
R

E
 A

N
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
R

A
G

E
 D

O
O

R
 W

A
S

 C
LO

S
E

D
 

LO
U

D
LY

  [
10

/1
0/

18
 2

1:
16

:0
6 

D
W

Y
N

N
12

69
] 

[E
P

D
] C

al
le

r S
ta

te
m

en
t: 

C
O

M
P

 R
E

Q
 T

O
 S

E
E

 A
N

 O
FC

 R
E

F 
TO

 H
E

A
R

IN
G

 A
 L

O
U

D
 N

O
IS

E
 F

R
O

M
 T

H
E

 
G

A
R

A
G

E
  [

10
/1

0/
18

 2
1:

15
:0

6 
D

W
Y

N
N

12
69

] 
C

O
M

P
 R

E
Q

 T
O

 S
E

E
 A

N
 O

FC
 R

E
F 

TO
 H

E
A

R
IN

G
 T

H
E

 G
A

R
A

G
E

 C
LO

S
E

 L
O

U
D

LY
 A

N
D

 S
H

E
 L

IV
E

S
 

A
LO

N
E

  [
10

/1
0/

18
 2

1:
15

:0
6 

D
W

Y
N

N
12

69
] 



 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

21
30

 
C

O
N

TI
N

E
 

N
TA

L 
S

T 
S

U
S

P
IC

IO
U

S
 

P
E

R
S

O
N

 

C
O

N
G

R
E

S
 

S
 

LN
/C

O
N

TI
 

N
E

N
TA

L 
S

T 
S

U
S

P
IC

IO
U

S
 

V
E

H
IC

LE
 

C
O

M
P

 A
D

V
 N

O
 C

TC
 N

E
E

D
E

D
  [

10
/2

6/
18

 0
7:

09
:4

8 
G

S
E

A
M

19
64

] 
[E

P
D

] P
er

so
n 

1 
(S

us
pe

ct
) I

nf
or

m
at

io
n:

   
--

 C
lo

th
in

g:
 S

H
O

R
T/

B
LK

 A
N

D
 W

H
IT

E
 S

W
E

AT
E

R
 

P
er

so
n 

2 
(S

us
pe

ct
) I

nf
or

m
at

io
n:

   
--

 S
ex

: M
al

e 
 [1

0/
26

/1
8 

07
:0

9:
20

 G
S

E
A

M
19

64
] 

[E
P

D
] Q

ue
st

io
ns

:
   

 8
. V

eh
 o

cc
up

ie
d.

 
P

er
so

n 
1 

(S
us

pe
ct

) I
nf

or
m

at
io

n:
   

--
 S

ex
: M

al
e 

 [1
0/

26
/1

8 
07

:0
9:

03
 G

S
E

A
M

19
64

] 
[E

P
D

] V
eh

ic
le

 1
 (S

us
pe

ct
) I

nf
or

m
at

io
n:

   
--

 C
ol

or
: G

R
N

   
--

 B
od

y:
 O

LD
E

R
 M

O
D

E
L 

4D
  [

10
/2

6/
18

 0
7:

08
:4

4 
G

S
E

A
M

19
64

] 
[E

P
D

] D
is

pa
tc

h 
C

od
e:

 1
29

C
03

 
R

es
po

ns
e:

 2
P

 
Q

ue
st

io
ns

:
   

 5
. N

o 
kn

ow
n 

w
pn

s 
in

vl
.

   
 2

. 3
rd

 p
ty

 c
al

le
r n

ot
 o

n 
sc

en
e.

   
 3

. I
n 

pr
og

re
ss

.
   

 6
. S

us
pi

ci
ou

s 
be

ca
us

e:
 T

H
E

Y
R

E
 J

U
S

T 
S

IT
TI

N
G

 T
H

E
R

E
, I

 D
R

O
V

E
 B

Y
 A

N
D

 T
H

E
 D

O
O

R
S

 A
R

E
 W

ID
E

 
O

P
E

N
  [

10
/2

6/
18

 0
7:

08
:2

6 
G

S
E

A
M

19
64

] 
[E

P
D

] C
al

le
r S

ta
te

m
en

t: 
TH

E
Y

R
E

 J
U

S
T 

H
A

N
G

IN
G

 O
U

T 
B

Y
 T

H
E

 P
A

R
K

 A
N

D
 T

H
E

R
E

S
 B

E
E

N
 L

O
TS

 O
F 

B
R

O
K

E
N

 B
E

E
R

 B
O

TT
LE

S
 D

O
W

N
 T

H
E

R
E

  [
10

/2
6/

18
 0

7:
07

:5
9 

G
S

E
A

M
19

64
] 

at
 th

e 
pa

rk
  [

10
/2

6/
18

 0
7:

07
:1

8 
G

S
E

A
M

19
64

] 



  
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
18

25
 

R
E

M
E

M
B

R
 

A
N

C
E

 A
V

E
 S

U
S

P
IC

IO
U

S
 

V
E

H
IC

LE
 

sp
ok

e 
w

ith
 c

om
p 

w
ho

 a
dv

is
ed

 c
ar

s 
pa

rk
ed

 in
 s

am
e 

ar
ea

 fo
r s

ev
er

al
 d

ay
s.

 c
om

p 
co

nc
er

ne
d 

en
ig

hb
or

s 
m

ay
 

hi
t c

ar
s 

as
 b

ac
ki

ng
 o

ut
 o

f t
he

ir 
dr

iv
ew

ay
s.

 s
po

ke
 w

ith
 fa

m
ily

 m
em

be
r w

ho
 a

dv
is

ed
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

m
ov

in
g 

ve
hi

cl
es

 
to

da
y,

 o
w

ne
rs

 h
ad

 to
 g

o 
ou

t o
f t

ow
n 

fo
r f

am
ily

 e
m

er
ge

nc
y 

 [1
0/

25
/1

8 
10

:5
1:

20
 U

ni
t:A

6]
 

C
O

M
P

 R
E

Q
 T

O
 S

P
K

 T
O

 O
FC

 B
Y

 P
X

 R
E

F 
TO

 V
E

H
 L

E
FT

 IN
 F

R
O

TN
 O

F 
H

E
R

 R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

 F
O

R
 

S
E

V
E

R
A

L 
D

A
Y

S
 C

O
M

P
 A

D
V

 N
O

 O
N

E
 K

N
O

W
S

 W
H

O
 T

H
E

 V
E

H
 B

E
LO

N
G

S
 T

O
  [

10
/2

5/
18

 1
0:

07
:2

8 
R

IC
H

A
R

D
H

] 
[E

P
D

] Q
ue

st
io

ns
:

   
 8

. V
eh

 u
no

cc
up

ie
d.

  [
10

/2
5/

18
 1

0:
06

:1
8 

R
IC

H
A

R
D

H
] 

[E
P

D
] V

eh
ic

le
 1

 (S
us

pe
ct

) I
nf

or
m

at
io

n:
   

--
 S

ta
te

/P
ro

v:
 P

A
 

Ve
hi

cl
e 

2 
(S

us
pe

ct
) I

nf
or

m
at

io
n:

   
--

 C
ol

or
: B

LU
   

--
 S

ta
te

/P
ro

v:
 F

L 
 [1

0/
25

/1
8 

10
:0

6:
05

 R
IC

H
A

R
D

H
] 

[E
P

D
] V

eh
ic

le
 1

 (S
us

pe
ct

) I
nf

or
m

at
io

n:
   

--
 C

ol
or

: S
IL

  [
10

/2
5/

18
 1

0:
05

:5
1 

R
IC

H
A

R
D

H
] 

[E
P

D
] D

is
pa

tc
h 

C
od

e:
 1

29
C

03
 

R
es

po
ns

e:
 2

P
 

Q
ue

st
io

ns
:

   
 5

. N
o 

kn
ow

n 
w

pn
s 

in
vl

.
   

 2
. V

ic
t c

al
le

r n
ot

 o
n 

sc
en

e.
   

 3
. I

n 
pr

og
re

ss
.

   
 6

. S
us

pi
ci

ou
s 

be
ca

us
e:

 P
A

R
K

E
D

 IN
 F

R
O

N
T 

O
F 

H
E

R
 L

O
C

  [
10

/2
5/

18
 1

0:
05

:2
9 

R
IC

H
A

R
D

H
] 

[E
P

D
] C

al
le

r S
ta

te
m

en
t: 

V
E

H
 P

A
R

K
E

D
 IN

 F
R

O
N

T 
O

F 
H

E
R

 R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

  [
10

/2
5/

18
 1

0:
05

:0
2 

R
IC

H
A

R
D

H
] 



 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

20
90

 
C

O
N

TI
N

E
 

N
TA

L 
S

T 
S

U
S

P
IC

IO
U

S
 

V
E

H
IC

LE
 

[ 
] 

N
O

 A
N

S
W

E
R

 O
N

 C
A

LL
 B

A
C

K
 T

O
 C

O
M

P
  [

10
/1

8/
18

 2
2:

37
:3

8 
C

H
IL

L1
82

6]
 

C
O

M
P

 W
IL

L 
M

E
E

T 
TH

E
 O

FC
 N

E
A

R
 C

LU
B

H
O

U
S

E
 C

O
M

P
 IS

 A
 S

E
C

U
R

IT
Y

 P
A

TR
O

L 
C

A
R

  [
10

/1
8/

18
 

22
:3

1:
09

 L
IL

Y
V

E
TT

E
] 

[E
P

D
] Q

ue
st

io
ns

:
   

 8
. U

nk
 if

 v
eh

 o
cc

up
ie

d.
  [

10
/1

8/
18

 2
2:

30
:1

4 
LI

LY
V

E
TT

E
] 

[E
P

D
] V

eh
ic

le
 1

 (S
us

pe
ct

) I
nf

or
m

at
io

n:
   

--
 C

ol
or

: W
hi

te
 

   
--

 B
od

y:
 4

 D
oo

r  
[1

0/
18

/1
8 

22
:2

9:
59

 L
IL

Y
V

E
TT

E
] 

[E
P

D
] D

is
pa

tc
h 

C
od

e:
 1

29
C

03
 

R
es

po
ns

e:
 2

P
 

Q
ue

st
io

ns
:

   
 5

. N
o 

kn
ow

n 
w

pn
s 

in
vl

.
   

 2
. 2

nd
 p

ty
 c

al
le

r o
n 

sc
en

e.
   

 3
. I

n 
pr

og
re

ss
.

   
 6

. S
us

pi
ci

ou
s 

be
ca

us
e:

 n
ot

 s
up

po
se

d 
to

 b
e 

in
 th

e 
ar

ea
 a

nd
 th

e 
ve

h 
is

 b
la

ck
ed

 o
ut

  [
10

/1
8/

18
 2

2:
29

:4
3 

LI
LY

V
E

TT
E

] 
[E

P
D

] C
al

le
r S

ta
te

m
en

t: 
su

sp
ic

io
us

 v
eh

  [
10

/1
8/

18
 2

2:
29

:0
7 

LI
LY

V
E

TT
E

] 
co

m
p 

w
ith

 s
ec

ur
ity

 a
dv

 o
f a

 ro
ad

 w
ith

 a
 c

ar
 a

t t
he

 b
ac

k 
of

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
  [

10
/1

8/
18

 2
2:

28
:5

5 
LI

LY
V

E
TT

E
]C

O
M

P
 W

IL
L 

M
E

E
T 

TH
E

 O
FC

 N
E

A
R

 C
LU

B
H

O
U

S
E

 C
O

M
P

 IS
 A

 S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
 P

A
TR

O
L 

C
A

R
  

[1
0/

18
/1

8 
22

:3
1:

09
 L

IL
Y

V
E

TT
E

] 
[E

P
D

] Q
ue

st
io

ns
:

   
 8

. U
nk

 if
 v

eh
 o

cc
up

ie
d.

  [
10

/1
8/

18
 2

2:
30

:1
4 

LI
LY

V
E

TT
E

] 
[E

P
D

] V
eh

ic
le

 1
 (S

us
pe

ct
) I

nf
or

m
at

io
n:

   
--

 C
ol

or
: W

hi
te

 
   

--
 B

od
y:

 4
 D

oo
r  

[1
0/

18
/1

8 
22

:2
9:

59
 L

IL
Y

V
E

TT
E

] 
[E

P
D

] D
is

pa
tc

h 
C

od
e:

 1
29

C
03

 
R

es
po

ns
e:

 2
P

 
Q

ue
st

io
ns

:
   

 5
. N

o 
kn

ow
n 

w
pn

s 
in

vl
.

   
 2

. 2
nd

 p
ty

 c
al

le
r o

n 
sc

en
e.

   
 3

. I
n 

pr
og

re
ss

.
   

 6
. S

us
pi

ci
ou

s 
be

ca
us

e:
 n

ot
 s

up
po

se
d 

to
 b

e 
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 a
nd

 th
e 

ve
h 

is
 b

la
ck

ed
 o

ut
  [

10
/1

8/
18

 2
2:

29
:4

3 



 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

  
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

20
90

 
C

O
N

TI
N

E
 

N
TA

L 
S

T 
S

U
S

P
IC

IO
U

S
 

V
E

H
IC

LE
 

C
O

M
 IS

 A
T 

C
LU

B
H

O
U

S
E

 A
N

D
 W

O
U

LD
 L

IK
E

 T
O

 M
A

K
E

 C
TC

  [
10

/1
1/

18
 2

0:
50

:4
3 

M
W

E
LS

19
62

] 
[E

P
D

] Q
ue

st
io

ns
:

   
 7

. U
nk

 v
eh

 d
es

c.
   

 8
. U

nk
 if

 v
eh

 o
cc

up
ie

d.
  [

10
/1

1/
18

 2
0:

50
:1

2 
M

W
E

LS
19

62
] 

[E
P

D
] D

is
pa

tc
h 

C
od

e:
 1

29
C

03
 

R
es

po
ns

e:
 2

P
 

Q
ue

st
io

ns
:

   
 5

. N
o 

kn
ow

n 
w

pn
s 

in
vl

.
   

 2
. 2

nd
 p

ty
 c

al
le

r o
n 

sc
en

e.
   

 3
. I

n 
pr

og
re

ss
.

   
 6

. S
us

pi
ci

ou
s 

be
ca

us
e:

 O
N

 R
O

A
D

 T
H

A
T 

LE
A

D
S

 T
O

W
A

R
D

S
 O

V
E

R
 P

A
S

S
 N

O
 C

A
R

S
 S

H
O

U
LD

 B
E

 O
N

 
IT

  [
10

/1
1/

18
 2

0:
49

:4
8 

M
W

E
LS

19
62

] 
[E

P
D

] C
al

le
r S

ta
te

m
en

t: 
P

E
O

P
LE

 O
N

 O
N

 T
H

E
 R

O
A

D
 N

O
 O

N
E

 S
H

O
U

LD
 B

E
 O

N
  [

10
/1

1/
18

 2
0:

49
:1

9 
M

W
E

LS
19

62
] 

C
O

M
 IS

 S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
  [

10
/1

1/
18

 2
0:

49
:0

0 
M

W
E

LS
19

62
] 

18
31

 
R

E
M

E
M

B
R

 
A

N
C

E
 A

V
E

 S
U

S
P

IC
IO

U
S

 
V

E
H

IC
LE

 

C
A

R
 C

O
M

E
S

 B
A

C
K

 T
O

 3
82

4 
E

N
C

H
A

N
TM

E
N

T 
LN

  [
10

/1
1/

18
 1

8:
52

:2
3 

LC
A

R
N

17
25

] 
C

O
M

P
 D

O
E

S
 N

O
T 

W
A

N
T 

C
TC

 U
N

LE
S

S
 N

E
E

D
E

D
  [

10
/1

1/
18

 1
8:

51
:3

3 
LC

A
R

N
17

25
] 

[E
P

D
] Q

ue
st

io
ns

:
   

 8
. V

eh
 u

no
cc

up
ie

d.
  [

10
/1

1/
18

 1
8:

50
:4

0 
LC

A
R

N
17

25
] 

[E
P

D
] D

is
pa

tc
h 

C
od

e:
 1

29
C

03
 

R
es

po
ns

e:
 2

P
 

Q
ue

st
io

ns
:

   
 5

. N
o 

kn
ow

n 
w

pn
s 

in
vl

.
   

 2
. 2

nd
 p

ty
 c

al
le

r o
n 

sc
en

e.
   

 3
. I

n 
pr

og
re

ss
.

   
 6

. S
us

pi
ci

ou
s 

be
ca

us
e:

 p
ar

ke
d 

th
er

e 
fo

r a
 w

ee
k 

Ve
hi

cl
e 

1 
(S

us
pe

ct
) I

nf
or

m
at

io
n:

   
--

 C
ol

or
: g

ry
   

--
 M

ak
e:

 B
M

W
.

   
--

 P
la

te
: 2

05
8Y

Z 
 [1

0/
11

/1
8 

18
:5

0:
25

 L
C

A
R

N
17

25
] 

[E
P

D
] C

al
le

r S
ta

te
m

en
t: 

ab
an

do
ne

d 
ve

h 
in

 fe
ro

nt
 o

f h
om

e 
 [1

0/
11

/1
8 

18
:4

9:
46

 L
C

A
R

N
17

25
] 

su
sp

 v
eh

 p
ar

ke
d 

in
fro

nt
 o

f t
he

 h
om

e,
 b

ee
n 

th
er

e 
fo

r a
 w

ee
k 

 [1
0/

11
/1

8 
18

:4
8:

18
 L

C
A

R
N

17
25

] 
21

22
 

C
O

N
G

R
E

S
 

S
 L

N
 

TR
A

FF
IC

 
C

O
M

P
 R

E
Q

U
E

S
TS

 O
FC

 H
E

R
R

E
R

A
 A

T 
TH

E
 P

D
 IN

 R
E

F 
TO

 T
R

A
FF

IC
 IS

S
U

E
S

 A
T 

TH
E

 S
C

H
O

O
LS

. 
[1

0/
04

/1
8 

08
:5

7:
17

 F
G

O
N

Z1
60

2]
 



 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

21
68

 
C

O
N

TI
N

E
 

N
TA

L 
S

T 

TR
A

FF
IC

 
IN

C
ID

E
N

T 
N

O
 

IN
JU

R
Y

 

[E
P

D
] Q

ue
st

io
ns

:
   

11
. E

xa
ct

 v
eh

 lo
c:

 P
A

R
K

E
D

 O
N

 S
ID

E
 O

F 
R

O
A

D
  [

10
/2

0/
18

 2
1:

11
:2

7 
H

E
AT

H
E

R
M

] 
[E

P
D

] V
eh

ic
le

 2
 (I

nv
ol

ve
d)

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n:

   
--

 C
ol

or
: D

B
L 

   
--

 B
od

y:
 4

D
  [

10
/2

0/
18

 2
1:

11
:0

6 
H

E
AT

H
E

R
M

] 
[E

P
D

] Q
ue

st
io

ns
:

   
 9

. T
ra

ffi
c 

no
t a

ffe
ct

ed
. 

Ve
hi

cl
e 

1 
(In

vo
lv

ed
) I

nf
or

m
at

io
n:

   
--

 C
ol

or
: T

an
 

   
--

 M
ak

e:
 H

O
N

D
A

   
--

 M
od

el
: C

IV
IC

   
--

 B
od

y:
 4

D
  [

10
/2

0/
18

 2
1:

10
:3

9 
H

E
AT

H
E

R
M

] 
[E

P
D

] D
is

pa
tc

h 
C

od
e:

 1
31

B
01

 
R

es
po

ns
e:

 1
P

 
Q

ue
st

io
ns

:
   

 2
. V

ic
t c

al
le

r o
n 

sc
en

e.
   

 4
. T

im
e 

la
ps

e 
(m

in
s)

: 1
0 

M
IN

S
   

 5
. N

o 
in

j.
   

 8
. 1

 v
eh

 in
vl

.  
[1

0/
20

/1
8 

21
:1

0:
01

 H
E

AT
H

E
R

M
] 

[E
P

D
] C

al
le

r S
ta

te
m

en
t: 

C
O

M
P

 B
A

C
K

E
D

 IN
TO

 A
 C

A
R

 P
A

R
K

E
D

  [
10

/2
0/

18
 2

1:
09

:3
9 

H
E

A
TH

E
R

M
] 

LE
X

IN
G

TO
 

N
 

B
LV

D
/P

A
T 

R
IO

T 
W

A
Y

 T
R

A
FF

IC
 S

TO
P

 D
R

IV
E

R
 N

O
 S

E
A

T 
B

E
LT

  [
10

/2
5/

20
18

 0
8:

50
:3

3 
JE

FF
M

] 

C
A

P
IT

A
L 

B
LV

D
/S

E
N

 
A

TE
 A

V
E

 
TR

A
FF

IC
 S

TO
P

 B
5 

V
E

H
 S

E
A

R
C

H
 [

10
/2

1/
18

 0
1:

32
:0

2 
LH

A
N

D
16

12
] 

B
Y 

C
LU

B
H

O
U

S
E

  [
10

/2
1/

18
 0

1:
30

:1
6 

LH
A

N
D

16
12

] 
G

R
Y

 M
A

ZD
 N

O
 H

E
A

D
LI

G
H

TS
  [

10
/2

1/
20

18
 0

1:
30

:0
7 

LH
A

N
D

16
12

] 
C

A
P

IT
A

L 
B

LV
D

/J
U

S
 

TI
C

E
 L

N
 

TR
A

FF
IC

 S
TO

P
 



























 
   
 

 
 

 
 

      
 

 
   

 
   

 
  

  
 

 
     

      

 
 

 
   

 
 

 
  

 
  

 
   

 
 

        
   

 
 

 
 

   
 

 
 
 

ARTICLE I 
ANTHEM PARK FEE STRUCTURE 

(l) 	 The annual user fee for persons not owning property within the District is $3,500.00. 
This fee must be paid in full at the time of completion of the Non-Resident Club 
Member application and the corresponding agreement.  This Fee will cover 
membership to all Amenity Facilities for one (l) full  year  from  the date of receipt 
of payment  by the  District.    Each subsequent annual membership fee shall be paid 
in full on the anniversary date of application for membership.  Such fee may be 
increased, not more than once per year, by action of the Board of Supervisors, to reflect 
increased costs of operation of the Amenity Facilities; such increase may not exceed 
ten percent (10%) per year.  This membership is not available for commercial 
purposes. 

(2) 	 Two (2) Facility Access Cards will  be issued to each owning entity within  the District 
for  Resident Members  and non-resident fee  paying entity for Non-Resident 
Members. There is a $20.00 charge to replace lost cards or to purchase additional 
cards. The maximum number of Facility Access Cards any one household can hold at 
any time is two. 

(3)        The number of guests allowed to use District facilities at any one time is as follows: 

a.	 Swimming pool, fitness center, volleyball court, tennis court, and basketball 
court: 

-	 8am to 12 noon daily:  maximum of four (4) guests per Patron household; 

-	 12 noon to close: maximum of two (2) guests per Patron household; 

b.	 Amenity Center and Parks – no limit on number of guests. 

(4) 	 All Guests shall register with the Anthem Park Staff and must be accompanied by a 
Patron at all times while using District Facilities. 

(5)	 All persons renting or leasing a residential unit from persons owning a residential unit 
in the District are responsible for obtaining Facility Access Cards from the unit owner. 
Renters/lessees will not be issued additional Facility Access Cards or Annual Guest 
Cards at no cost; however they would have the ability to pay the annual user fee 
applicable to persons not owning property within the District. 

(6)	 The owner of the unit is responsible for returning the cards once the lease 
agreement has ended with the renter/lessee. 

3 
   Amended 8-10-2018 

http:3,500.00


  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 5 




 
  

 

 

 

 

   

 
  

 

 
 
 

  
  

 

  
  

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

1 MINUTES OF MEETING 
2 ANTHEM PARK 
3 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
4 

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Anthem Park Community Development 
6 District was held on Friday, November 9, 2018 at 9:00 a.m. at the Anthem Park Clubhouse, 2090 
7 Continental Street, St. Cloud, Florida 34769. 

8 FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS – Roll Call 

9 Ms. Comings-Thibault called the meeting to order and conducted roll call. 

Present and constituting a quorum were: 

11 Kenneth Williams Board Supervisor, Chairman 
12 Blair Possenriede Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 
13 Jorge Arce Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 

14 Also present were: 

Patricia Comings-Thibault District Manager 
16 Gregg Johnson District Attorney 
17 Maria Agosta Amenity Manager 
18 Zach Higgenbotham Yellowstone 
19 

The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the November 9, 2018 Anthem Park 
21 CDD Board of Supervisors meeting. 
22 
23 SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS – Audience Comments – (limited to 3 minutes per individual for 
24 agenda items – Supervisors will respond during agenda item presentation) 

Ms. Comings-Thibault opened the floor for the audience to make comments on the agenda items 
26 being presented. Discussion ensued regarding improvements to the campus. 

27 On a MOTION by Mr. Williams, SECONDED by Ms. Possenreide, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the 
28 Board approved replacing the sand with a NTE of $3,000.00 for the Anthem Park Community 
29 Development District. 

31 THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS – Administration Items 

32 Ms. Comings-Thibault presented the agenda items to the Board for discussion. Ms. Agosta 
33 reviewed all of the items of the Amenity Manager Report (Exhibit 1). Mr. Higgenbotham of Yellowstone 
34 reviewed the items of the Landscape Maintenance Visual Scorecard and asked for questions or comments. 

Ms. Comings-Thibault presented the minutes of the Board of Supervisors meeting held on October 12, 
36 2018 (Exhibit 2) to the Board for their consideration and approval and presented the Unaudited 
37 September 2018 Financial Statements (Exhibit 3) to the Board for their consideration and acceptance. 

38 A. Exhibit 2: Consideration of the October 12, 2018 Meeting Minutes 

39 On a MOTION by Mr. Williams, SECONDED by Mr. Arce, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the 
Board approved the minutes of the Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting held on October 12, 2018 for 

41 the Anthem Park Community Development District. 

42 
43 
44 



 
 

  
 

 

  

  
      

  
 

  

    

 

  

 

  
  

 
 

  

  

 
  

 

 
 

Anthem Park CDD November 9, 2018 
Regular Meeting Page 2 of 3 

45 B. Exhibit 3: Acceptance of the Unaudited September 2018 Financial Statements 

46 On a MOTION by Ms. Possenreide, SECONDED by Mr. Williams, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the 
47 Board accepted the Unaudited September 2018 Financial Statements for the Anthem Park Community 
48 Development District. 

49 
50 FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Business Items 

51 Ms. Comings-Thibault presented the proposal from McGee’s Plumbing and Backflow Testing 
52 (Exhibit 4), Article 1 Anthem Park Fee Structure that discloses the accessible hours of the pool (Exhibit 
53 5), and the ACH from the Osceola County Tax Collector (Exhibit 6) to the Board for discussion. 
54 Discussion ensued. Let the record show that the discussion of the pool access hours was tabled to the 
55 December meeting to allow Ms. Agosta to conduct a comparison study for the Board to review. Ms. 
56 Comings-Thibault presented the proposals from Aquatic Systems, Inc. Lake & Wetland Services 
57 (“Aquatic Systems”), Solitude Lake Management, and Lake & Wetland Management in relation to pond 
58 maintenance (Exhibit 7), fountain repairs (Exhibit 8), and fountain maintenance (Exhibit 9) to the  Board  
59 for their consideration and approval. 

60 A. Exhibit 7: Consideration of Pond Maintenance Proposals 

61 ¾ Proposal 1: Aquatic Systems 

62 � Site #’s 1-3: $536.00 Monthly, $6,432.00 Annually 

63 � Site #1: Carp Barrier Installation - $250.00 Per Barrier 

64 ¾ Proposal 2: Solitude Lake Management 

65 � 2 Sites - $180.00 Monthly, $2,160.00 Annually 

66 � 3 Sites - $349.00 Monthly (Includes trash removal) 

67 On a MOTION by Ms. Possenreide, SECONDED by Mr. Williams, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the 
68 Board approved the proposal for pond maintenance from Solitude Lake Management, for 3 sites, for the 
69 Anthem Park Community Development District. 

70 B. Exhibit 8: Consideration of Fountain Repair Proposals 

71 ¾ Solitude Lake Management - $1,445.00 

72 On a MOTION by Ms. Possenreide, SECONDED by Mr. Arce, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the 
73 Board approved the proposal for fountain repairs from Solitude Lake Management for the Anthem Park 
74 Community Development District. 

75 C. Exhibit 9: Consideration of Fountain Maintenance Proposals 

76 ¾ Proposal 1: Lake & Wetland Management - $200.00 Quarterly, $800.00 Annually 

77 ¾ Proposal 2: Solitude Lake Management - $200.00 Quarterly, $800.00 Annually 

78 On a MOTION by Ms. Possenreide, SECONDED by Mr. Arce, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the 
79 Board approved the proposal for fountain maintenance from Solitude Lake Management, as verbally 
80 revised, for the Anthem Park Community Development District. 
81 
82 FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Staff Reports 

83 Ms. Comings-Thibault opened the floor for the District Manager, District Attorney, and District 
84 Engineer to present and review the items of their staff reports. Ms. Comings-Thibault brought to the 

http:1,445.00
http:2,160.00
http:6,432.00


 
 

 
   

   
 

  
 

    
 

  
 

 
 

 

  
         

 

 
 

Anthem Park CDD November 9, 2018 
Regular Meeting Page 3 of 3 

85 Board’s attention that Mr. Sahatoo’s seat will become vacant in December and asked for the Board’s 
86 direction concerning filling the vacant seat. Discussion ensued. Mr. Johnson gave the Board an update in 
87 reference to the ADA lawsuit. Ms. Comings-Thibault noted that DPFG has been proactive in making sure 
88 that the CDD websites are ADA compliant. Discussion ensued. 

89 SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Supervisors Requests 

90 Ms. Comings-Thibault opened the floor for the supervisors to present their requests. There being 
91 none, next item followed. 
92 
93 SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Audience Comments - New Business – (limited to 3 minutes 
94 per individual for non-agenda) 

95 Ms. Comings-Thibault opened the floor for the audience to ask questions and to comment on new 
96 business items. There being none, next item followed. 
97 
98 EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Adjournment 

99 Ms. Comings-Thibault asked for final questions, comments, or corrections before concluding the 
100 meeting. There being none, Ms. Possenreide made a motion to adjourn the meeting. 

101 On a MOTION by Ms. Possenreide, SECONDED by Mr. Arce, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 
102 adjourned the meeting for the Anthem Park Community Development District. 
103 
104 *Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter 
105 considered at the meeting is advised that person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the 
106 proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based. 
107 
108 Meeting minutes were approved at a meeting by vote of the Board of Supervisors at a publicly noticed 
109 meeting held on ________________________. 
110 

Signature Signature 

111 

Printed Name Printed Name 
112 
113 Title: Ƒ�6HFUHWDU\ Ƒ�$VVLVWDQW�6HFUHWDU\ Title: Ƒ�&KDLUPDQ Ƒ�9LFH�&KDLUPDQ 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 6 




  
  

AAnthem Park
 

Community Development District
 

Financial Statements 
(Unaudited) 

Period Ending
 
October 31, 2018
 



 
 

 

                                                                          
                                                                                  

                                                                              
                                                                  
                                                                  
                                                                                                  
                                                                                        
                                                                                        
                                                   
                                                                            
                                                                               

 

                                                   
                                                                                  

                                                                                        

                                                                  
                                                                          

                                                                              
                                                                              
                                                                              
                                                                              
                                                                            
                                                                              

Anthem Park CDD 
Balance Sheet 

October 31, 2018 

General Series 2016 Series 2016A2 Consolidated 
Fund Debt Service Debt Service Total 

ASSETS: 

CASH - O&M Checking Accts. $ 15,990 $ - $ - $ 15,990 
MMK ACCOUNT 296,684 - - 296,684 
DEBIT CARD 1,389 - - 1,389 
INVESTMENTS: 

SBA POOL A 39,957 - - 39,957 
REVENUE FUND - 159,670 26,358 186,028 
RESERVE TRUST FUND - 279,063 38,550 317,613 
PREPAYMENT FUND - - - -

DEPOSITS - UTILITIES 240 - - 240 
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 349 - - 349 
ON ROLL ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 755,268 557,788 76,776 1,389,832 
ALLOWANCE FOR UNCOLLECTIBLES - - -
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS - 3,630 480 4,110 
TOTAL ASSETS $ 1,109,877 $ 1,000,151 $ 142,164 $ 2,252,192 

LIABILITIES: 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $ 22,532 $ - $ - $ 22,532 
DEFERRED REVENUE ON-ROLL 755,268 557,788 76,776 1,389,832 
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 4,110 - - 4,110 

FUND BALANCES: 

NON-SPENDABLE ( DEPOSITS & PREPAID) 240 - - 240 
RESTRICTED FOR: 

DEBT SERVICE - 442,363 65,388 507,751 
TWO MONTHS OPERATING  CAPITAL 126,878 - - 126,878 

ASSIGNED:
 FY 2016 RESERVE 47,400 - - 47,400
 FY 2017 RESERVE 48,300 - - 48,300 
FY 2018 RESERVE 49,300 - - 49,300 
FY 2019 RESERVE 51,300 - - 51,300 
DECREASE IN RENEWAL & REPLACEMENT RESE (25,000) - - (25,000) 

UNASSIGNED: 29,549 - - 29,549 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES $ 1,109,877 $ 1,000,151 $ 142,164 $ 2,252,192 



                                                                                     
                                                                                                            
                                                                                       
                                                                                          
                                                                                                            

                                                                                                              
                                                                                                            
                                                                                                            
                                                                                                            
                                                                                                            

                                                                                     

                                                                                  
                                                                                                
                                                                                               
                                                                                    
                                                                                            
                                                                                            
                                                                                            
                                                                                    
                                                                                                    
                                                                                               
                                                                                                       
                                                                                                       
                                                                                           

                                                                                     
                                                                            

                                                                        
                                                                        

                                                                                      
                                                                                                       
                                                                                      

                                                                                      
                                                                                                       
                                                                                      
                                                                                      

                                                                        

                                                                               
                                                                         
                                                                                   
                                                                                           
                                                                       

                          
                                                                                      
                                                                                                 
                                                                                                  
                                                                                              
                                                                               
                                                                               

ANTHEM PARK CDD
 
General Fund
 

Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Change in Fund Balance
 
For the period from October 1, 2018 through October 31, 2018
 

FY2019 VARIANCE 
ADOPTED BUDGET ACTUAL FAVORABLE 
BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE (UNFAVORABLE) 

REVENUE 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON-ROLL (Net) $ 755,269 $ - $ - $ -
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON ROLL EXCESS FEES - - - -
INTEREST 2,000 167 410 243 
CLUBHOUSE RENTAL 4,000 333 - (333) 
ACCESS CARDS - - - -
MISCELLANEOUS - - - -
INSURANCE PROCEEDS FOR ROOF REPAIR - - - -
LESS: ASSESSMENT DISCOUNT (4%) - - - -
FUND BALANCE FORWARD - - - -
AMOUNTS ALLOCATED FROM RESERVES FOR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS - - - -

TOTAL REVENUE 761,269 500 410 (90) 

EXPENDITURES 

GENERAL ADMINISTRATION: 
SUPERVISORS' COMPENSATION 12,000 1,000 800 200 
PAYROLL TAXES 918 77 62 15 
PAYROLL SERVICE FEE 700 58 68 (10) 
DISTRICT MANAGEMENT 20,640 1,720 1,720 -
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 5,160 430 430 -
GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES 4,956 413 413 -
WEBSITE HOSTING & MANAGEMENT 2,000 167 167 -
ACCOUNTING SERVICES 15,480 1,290 1,290 -
AUDITING SERVICES 4,450 - - -
LEGAL ADVERTISING 1,000 83 - 83 
MISCELLANEOUS (BANK FEES, BROCHURES & MISC) 500 - - -
REGULATORY & PERMIT FEE 175 - - -
ENGINEERING SERVICES 3,000 250 - 250 
LEGAL SERVICES 15,000 1,250 - 1,250 

TOTAL GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 85,979 6,738 4,950 1,788 

FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATIVE 
INSURANCE: 

INSURANCE (Liability, Property and Casualty)                                     20,521 20,521 16,944 3,577 
TOTAL INSURANCE 20,521 20,521 16,944 3,577 

ASSESSMENT ADMINISTRATION: 
ASSESSMENT ADMINISTRATION 8,250 8,250 8,250 -
COUNTY ASSESSMENT COLLECTION FEES 300 - - -

TOTAL ASSESSMENT ADMINISTRATION 8,550 8,250 8,250 -

DEBT SERVICE ADMINISTRATION:
     DISSIMINATION AGENT 5,000 5,000 5,000 -

ARBITRAGE REBATE CALCULATION 650 - - -
TRUSTEE FEES 3,772 3,771 3,771 -

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE ADMINISTRATION 9,422 8,771 8,771 -

TOTAL FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATIVE 38,493 37,542 33,965 3,577 

UTILITIES: 
ELECTRICITY SERVICES 27,000 2,250 1,256 994 
STREETLIGHTS - UTILITY 174,000 14,500 14,653 (153) 
WATER - RECLAIMED 26,900 2,242 - 2,242 
WATER UTILITY 8,100 675 - 675 

TOTAL UTILITIES 236,000 19,667 15,909 3,758 

SECURITY: -
SECURITY SYSTEM - CONTRACT - ENVERA 5,556 1,389 1,389 -
SECURITY SYSTEM - MONITORING - GUARDIAN 456 38 44 (6) 
SECURITY  - ACCESS CARDS 500 42 - 42 
SECURITY  - PROTECTION ONE - BASKETBALL COURT 948 158 156 2 
SECURITY  - POLICE PATROL 13,568 1,131 1,024 107 

TOTAL SECURITY 21,028 2,757 2,613 144 



                                                                               
                                                                                           
                                                                                                            
                                                                                      
                                                                                           
                                                                                           
                                                                                                  
                                                                                           
                                                                                           
                                                                                                  
                                                                              

                                                                               
                                                                                           
                                                                                               
                                                                                   
                                                                                                            
                                                                       

                                                                                            
                                                                                           
                                                                                                            
                                                                                             
                                                                                               
                                                                                               
                                                                                                    
                                                                                           
                                                                              
                                                                                           
                                                                                                            
                                                                                                       
                                                                                                  
                                                                                           
                                                                               

                                                                                                    
                                                                                                    

                                                                                                  
                                                                                                  
                                                                                                  

                                    

                                                                             

                                                                             

                                                                
                                                                                         
                                                                                                            
                                                                                                            

                     

 

                                      
                                      
                                      

 

ANTHEM PARK CDD
 
General Fund
 

Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Change in Fund Balance
 
For the period from October 1, 2018 through October 31, 2018
 

FY2019 VARIANCE 
ADOPTED BUDGET ACTUAL FAVORABLE 
BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE (UNFAVORABLE) 

FIELD OFFICE ADMINISTRATION: 
AMENITY MANAGEMENT CONTRACT 91,665 7,639 6,786 853 
AMENITY MANAGEMENT - CLUBHOUSE RENTALS 3,771 314 - 314 
AMENITY MANAGEMENT - REIMBURSEMENTS - - - -
CLUBHOUSE TELEPHONE, FAX, INTERNET & CABLE 4,380 365 827 (462) 
CLUBHOUSE OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,700 142 - 142 
CLUBHOUSE FACILITY JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 1,500 125 - 125 
PEST CONTROL & TERMITE BOND 552 46 - 46 
MISCELLANEOUS 400 33 600 (567) 
CLUBHOUSE FACILITY MAINTENANCE 5,000 417 - 417 
CLUBHOUSE LIGHTING REPLACEMENT 500 42 - 42 

TOTAL FIELD OFFICE ADMINISTRATION 109,468 9,122 8,213 910 

LANDSCAPING MAINTENANCE: 
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE - CONTRACT 152,781 12,732 12,732 -
LANDSCAPE REPLACEMENT 5,000 417 - 417 
TREE TRIMMING 1,000 83 - 83 
IRRIGATION - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 12,300 1,025 - 1,025 
LANDSCAPE MISCELLANEOUS - - - -

TOTAL LANDSCAPING MAINTENANCE 171,081 14,257 12,732 1,525 

FACILITY MAINTENANCE: 
LAKE MANAGEMENT 4,200 350 350 -
WETLAND MONITORING 1,440 360 - 360 
FOUNTAIN SERVICE CONTRACT - - - -
FOUNTAIN REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 1,000 83 40 43 
GATE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 1,000 83 - 83 
ENTRY & WALLS MAINTENANCE 1,000 83 - 83 
DECORATIVE LIGHT MAINTENANCE 1,500 - - -
POWERWASH 1,800 150 - 150 
POOL SERVICE CONTRACT 13,800 1,150 1,400 (250) 
POOL REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 3,000 250 - 250 
POOL MONITORING - - - -
POOL PERMIT 325 - - -
ATHLETIC FACILITIES  REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 600 50 - 50 
MISCELLANEOUS - CONTINGENCY - EXPENSE 2,500 208 - 208 

TOTAL FACILITY MAINTENANCE 32,165 2,768 1,790 978 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM: 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 5,000 - - -

TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 5,000 - - -

RESERVES 
INCREASE IN RESERVES FY 2018 51,300 - - -
RESERVE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 10,755 - - -

TOTAL RESERVES 62,055 - - -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 761,269 92,851 80,172 12,681 

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES - (92,351) (79,762) 12,591 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - (92,351) (79,762) 12,591 

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 298,491 298,491 407,729 407,729 
INCREASE IN REESRVES FY 2019 62,055 62,055 - -
DECREASE IN RESERVE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS - - - -
LESS: FUND BALANCE FORWARD - - - -
FUND BALANCE - ENDING $ 360,546 $ 268,195 $ 327,967 $ 420,320 

Reserve Expenditure Components 
FY 2015 - Tennis Courts, Surface Replacement $ 
FY 2016 - Split System

Reserve Study Update
FY 2017 - Furniture 

Pool Finish 
Concrete Sidewalks, Partial 

10,200 
10,404 

1,800 
10,612 
44,571 
13,944 

Total Replacement Expenditures from Reserves $ 91,531 



 

                                                                                      
                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                         
                                                                                              
                                                                                    

                                                                                                            
                                                                                                         
                                                                                              
                                                                                              
                                                                                                         

                                                                                              

                                                                                                         
                                                                                                         
                                                                                                         

                                                                                        

                                                                                   

                                  

  

ANTHEM PARK CDD
 
DEBT SERVICE 2016 A1
 

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
 
For the period from October 1, 2018 through October 31, 2018
 

FY2019 VARIANCE 
ADOPTED BUDGET ACTUAL FAVORABLE 
BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE (UNFAVORABLE) 

REVENUE 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON-ROLL (Gross) $ 593,750 $ - $ - $ -
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON ROLL EXCESS FEES - - - -
INTEREST--INVESTMENT - - 609 609 
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE - - - -
LESS: DISCOUNT ASSESSMENTS (23,750) - - -

TOTAL REVENUE 570,000 - 609 609 

EXPENDITURES 

COUNTY - ASSESSMENT COLLECTION FEES 11,875 - - -
INTEREST EXPENSE (NOV 2017) - - - -
INTEREST EXPENSE (MAY & NOV 2018) 232,356 - - -
PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT (MAY 2018) 320,000 - - -
COST OF ISSUANCE - - - -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 564,231 - - -

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
TRANSFER-IN - - - -
TRANSFER-OUT - - - -

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) - - - -

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITU 5,769 - 609 609 

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING - - 441,753 441,753 

FUND BALANCE - ENDING $ 5,769 $ - $ 442,362 $ 442,362 



 

    
                                                                                                            

                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   
                                                                                             

                                                                                                    
                                                                                                            
                                                                                                  
                                                                                                  
                                                                                                            

                                                                                                  

                                                                                                            
                                                                                                            
                                                                                                            
                                                                                                            
                                                                                                            

                                                                                               

                                                                                          
                                                                                                            

    

ANTHEM PARK CDD
 
DEBT SERVICE 2016 A2
 

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
 
For the period from October 1, 2018 through October 31, 2018
 

REVENUE 

FY2019 
ADOPTED 
BUDGET

BUDGET 
 YEAR-TO-DATE 

ACTUAL 
YEAR-TO-DATE 

VARIANCE 
FAVORABLE 

(UNFAVORABLE) 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON-ROLL (Gross) 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON ROLL EXCESS FEES 
INTEREST--INVESTMENT 
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 
LESS: DISCOUNT ASSESSMENTS 

TOTAL REVENUE 

$ 81,726 
-
-
-

(3,269) 
78,457 

$ -
-
-
-
-
-

$ -
-

51 
-
-

51 

$ -
-

51 
-
-

51 

EXPENDITURES 

COUNTY - ASSESSMENT COLLECTION FEES                                       
INTEREST EXPENSE (NOV 2017) 
INTEREST EXPENSE (MAY & NOV 2018) 
PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT (MAY 2018) 
COST OF ISSUANCE 

1,635 
-

40,656 
35,000 

-

-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 77,291 - - -

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
        GAIN OR (LOSS ) ON BOND CANCELLATION ( 3.2M ) 

TRANSFER-IN 
TRANSFER-OUT 
BOND PROCEEDS 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 1,166 - 51 51 

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 
FUND BALANCE FORWARD 

-
-

-
-

65,337 
-

65,337 
-

FUND BALANCE - ENDING $ 1,166 $ - $ 65,388 $ 65,388 



             

                

           

ANTHEM PARK 

Community Development District
 

Operating Accounts Reconciliations
 
October 31, 2018
 

Balance Per Bank Statement 

Less: Outstanding Checks 

Adjusted Bank Balance 

$ 

$ 

BANK UNITED 

71,066.73 

(55,076.25) 

15,990.48 

Beginning Bank Balance Per Books 

Cash Receipts & Credits 

Cash Disbursements 

Balance Per Books 

$ 

$ 

109,612.70 

8,204.96 

(101,827.18) 

15,990.48 



 

 

ANTHEM PARK CDD
 

CHECK REGISTER
 
FY2019
 

DATE CHECK NO. PAYEE DEPOSIT PAYMENT 
BANK UNITED 

BALANCE 
EOY 109,612.70 

10/01/2018 1881 DPFG MANAGEMENT & CONSULTING, LLC CDD/Mgmt - October 4,020.00 105,592.70 
10/01/2018 1912 BRIGHT HOUSE 9/25-10/24 - Cable/Internet 124.26 105,468.44 
10/01/2018 1913 DPFG MANAGEMENT & CONSULTING, LLC Special Assessment - FY 2019 8,250.00 97,218.44 
10/01/2018 1914 YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE Landscape Maint - October 12,731.75 84,486.69 
10/01/2018 1915 DPFG MANAGEMENT & CONSULTING, LLC Continuiing Disclosure 5,000.00 79,486.69 
10/05/2018 BANK UNITED Funds Transfer 800.00 78,686.69 
10/09/2018 1882 PROTECTION ONE ALARM MONITORING, INC 9/30-10/29 - Monitoring 78.95 78,607.74 
10/09/2018 1883 LAKE & WETLAND MANAGEMENT Lake Maint - October 350.00 78,257.74 
10/09/2018 1884 VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC. Amenity Mgmt - October 6,785.90 71,471.84 
10/18/2018 1885 ACCESS CONTROL TECHNOLOGIES, INC Button Replacement - Completed 7/26/2018 366.66 71,105.18 
10/18/2018 1887 Don Schmidt Contracting & Roofing, Inc Re-Roofings (Work Completed in Sep) 35,950.00 35,155.18 
10/18/2018 1888 GARGANESE WEISS & D'AGRESTA Legal Svcs - September 911.40 34,243.78 
10/18/2018 1889 GUARDIAN PROTECTION SERVICES, INC 10/7-11/6 - Monitoring 29.69 34,214.09 
10/18/2018 1890 McGEE'S PLUMBING AND BACKFLOW TESTING Back Flow Test 39.95 34,174.14 
10/18/2018 1891 ORLANDO SENTINEL Legal Ads 293.75 33,880.39 
10/18/2018 1892 ORLANDO UTILITIES COMMISSION 8/29-9/27 - Electricity & Streetlights 15,878.93 18,001.46 
10/18/2018 1894 TRULY NOLEN OF AMERICA, INC Pest Control - Qtrly 145.00 17,856.46 
10/18/2018 1895 US Bank Trustee Fees 3,771.25 14,085.21 
10/18/2018 1896 YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE Pedastal Timer Replacement 1,429.38 12,655.83 
10/18/2018 1897 PROTECTION ONE ALARM MONITORING, INC 10/30-11/29 - Monitoring 78.95 12,576.88 
10/18/2018 ACH10182018 PAYCHEX - P/R BOS Mtg - 10/1218 122.80 12,454.08 
10/18/2018 10154DD BLAIR POSSENRIEDE BOS Mtg - 10/12/18 184.70 12,269.38 
10/18/2018 10153 GERALD HARRINGTON BOS Mtg - 10/12/18 184.70 12,084.68 
10/18/2018 10152DD JORGE ARCE BOS Mtg - 10/12/18 184.70 11,899.98 
10/18/2018 10155DD KENNETH WILLIAMS BOS Mtg - 10/12/18 184.70 11,715.28 
10/18/2018 ACH20181016 PAYCHEX - P/R P/R Fees & Qtr Fee 68.21 11,647.07 
10/20/2018 1902 BLUESCAPE POOLS & SPAS Pool Maint - October 1,400.00 10,247.07 
10/20/2018 1903 BRIGHT HOUSE 10/25 - 11/24 - Internet - Court 248.52 9,998.55 
10/22/2018 1898 CITY OF ST CLOUD 8/28-9/27 - Water 1,837.43 8,161.12 
10/24/2018 1901 MARIA AGOSTA Party Closures (8) August/September 375.60 7,785.52 
10/31/2018 Osceola Tax Collector FY 18 Excess Tax Collections 8,191.79 15,977.31 
10/31/2018 BANK UNITED Interest 13.17 15,990.48 

10/31/2018 8,204.96 101,827.18 15,990.48 EOM Balance 

EOY Balance 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 7 








  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 8 




Quote
 

Date Number 
11/27/2018 1810059 

Quote valid for 10 days
Exceeding Your Expectations. Enhancing Your Earnings. 
40 Park Place, Lexington, VA 24450 / Ph: 540-463-6510 Fx: 540-463-6710 

Bill To Ship To 
Anthem Park CDD 
2090 Continental 
St. Cloud, FL 34769 

Maria / (718) 404-7417 
anthemparkcdd@gmail.com 
ATTN: Accts Payable 

Anthem Park CDD 
2090 Continental 
St. Cloud, FL 34769 

Maria / (718) 404-7417 
anthemparkcdd@gmail.com 

Acct Mgr Ship On Payment Terms PO Number 
CCW Credit Card 

Item Description Qty Each Total 
41LC-00005 

41CH-00005 

41DT-00002 

Shipping & Handling 

Discount 

Aruba Single Strap Chaise Lounge, 2" Virgin Vinyl 
Straight Straps, Double Wrapped, Powder Coated 
Aluminum Frame, 1" Round Tubing, Nylon Glide Feet, 
27" x 79" x 15", 14" Seat Height 
Frame-White 
All Straps-White 

Aruba Single Strap Stackable Dining Chair, 2" Virgin 
Vinyl Straight Straps, Double Wrapped, Powder 
Coated Aluminum Frame, 1" Round Tubing, 23" x 25" 
x 34", 18" Seat Height 
Frame-White 
All Straps-White 

42" Round Acrylic Top Dining Table with Umbrella 
Hole, Aluminum Frame, 29" High 
Frame-White 

Quoted: Other options available but NOT included in 
this price. 

Discount per Cindy if signed off by 12/7/18 

25 

12 

3 

1 

1 

$162.95 

$89.95 

$287.95 

$572.86 

$-550.00 

$4073.75 

$1079.40 

$863.85 

$572.86 

$-550.00 

Sales Tax $0.00 

Order Total $6039.86 

I agree that the above items are correct, or I have made corrections. ____ (Initial) I agree that a signed quote is a 
final sale. ____ (Intial) 

Delivery of items is as noted above. Additional shipping charges may be incurred for any changes in delivery 
schedule, and will be the responsibility of the (client) purchaser. ___ (Initial) 

Original manufacturer warranties apply to the products and are available upon request. 



ParknPool will be held harmless against all claims of liability resulting from the installation and use of these 
products. ___ (Initial) 

Payment terns are noted above. A finance charge of 1.5% per month of the unpaid balance will be charged on 
overdue accounts. Client agrees to pay collection cost by law, and attorney's fees incurred in the collection of any 
unpaid balance. The venue for any litegation with ParknPool will be Lexington, Virginia. ___ (Intial) 

Client is responsible for the unloading and assembly of all items, unless otherwise noted above. 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE / DATE __________________________________________ 





      
             
                

  
 

 

 

   

610 Irene Street Orlando, FL 32805 
800-724-3820  407-294-9041 

Fx: 407-294-0513 

QUOTATION 

Date Quote # 

11/27/2018 15470 

Anthem Park CDD 
2090 Continental Street 
St. Cloud, Florida 34769 

Ship To 

Maria Agosta 407-556-2202 
anthemparkcdd@gmail.com 

*Terms 

50% Dep, Bal befo... 

Rep 

SLH 

FOB Vendor # 

www.sunbritefurniture.com 

Total 

Subtotal 

Sales Tax  (0.0%) 
Authorized 
Signature:__________________________________________ 
Please Print 
Name:___________________________________________ 

*NOTE: PAYMENT VIA CREDIT 

QUOTE VALID
 FOR 60 DAYS 

Description Qty Price Total 

CHOICE OF FRAME & SLING OR VINYL COLORS.  LEAD TIME 
IS 4-6 WEEKS FROM DATE OF ORDER / PAYMENT,  TERMS 
ARE 50% DOWN, BALANCE DUE BEFORE DELIVERY. FOR 
PAYMENT VIA CREDIT CARD ADD 3%. PLEASE SIGN AND 
RETURN THIS QUOTE WITH NOTIFICATION ON WHEN 
PAYMENT WILL BE RECEIVED. ORDER IS CONSIDERED 
PLACED WHEN PAYMENT/DEPOSIT IS MADE UNLESS OTHER 
ARRANGEMENTS ARE MADE. 

#5214N Horizontal Strap Chaise Lounge 14" High Seat, Stackable 
FRAME: 
VINYL: 

25 185.00 4,625.00T 

#350 (R50) Flat Tube, Horizontal Strap,  Dining Chair 
FRAME: 
VINYL: 

12 110.00 1,320.00T 

#542A 42" Round Dining Table w/Acrylic Top, NO UMBRELLA 
HOLE 
FRAME: 

3 270.00 810.00T 

YOUR  P.O. No. 

Date:________________ CARD WILL INCUR AN ADDITIONAL
 
3% HANDLING FEE - UNLESS
 
NOTED ABOVE ON QUOTE.
 

Page 1 



      
             
                

  
 

 

610 Irene Street Orlando, FL 32805 
800-724-3820  407-294-9041 

Fx: 407-294-0513 

QUOTATION 

Date Quote # 

11/27/2018 15470 

Anthem Park CDD 
2090 Continental Street 
St. Cloud, Florida 34769 

Ship To 

Maria Agosta 407-556-2202 
anthemparkcdd@gmail.com 

*Terms 

50% Dep, Bal befo... 

Rep 

SLH 

FOB Vendor # 

www.sunbritefurniture.com 

Total 

Subtotal 

Sales Tax  (0.0%) 
Authorized 
Signature:__________________________________________ 
Please Print 
Name:___________________________________________ 

*NOTE: PAYMENT VIA CREDIT 

QUOTE VALID
 FOR 60 DAYS 

Description Qty Price Total 

Delivery & Set-up 1 250.00 250.00 

$7,005.00 

$7,005.00 

$0.00 

YOUR  P.O. No. 

Date:________________ CARD WILL INCUR AN ADDITIONAL
 
3% HANDLING FEE - UNLESS
 
NOTED ABOVE ON QUOTE.
 

Page 2 



   

 

  

 

NNational Outdoor Furniture, Inc. QQuote 
1210 W. Main St. #296 
Riverhead, NY 11901 
1-888-663-4621 
nofinc@optonline.net 
www.nationaloutdoorfurniture.com 

AADDRESS 

Maria Augusta 
SHIP TO 

Anthem Park 
St. Cloud, FL 34769 

QUOTE # DATE EXPIRATION DATE 

9394 11/27/2018 12/26/2018 

SHIP VIA ATTENTION
 
Freight Carrier Maria Augusta
 

QUANTITY PRODUCT EACH TOTAL 

25 Welded Contract Mid-High Lido Stack Strap Chaise 
20 Lbs. 27"W x 79"L x 17"H. 1" Round .063 aluminum extrusion. All welds are 360 
degrees. Powder coated finish. 2" Virgin vinyl strapping. Strapping is double wrapped. 
Aluminum 4 position adjustment bracket. 
Frame Color: Strap Color: 
NOF #: CC SSMH 

188.00 4,700.00 

12 Contract Lido Strap Chair 
10 Lbs. 23"W x 29"D x 34"H. 1" Round .063 aluminum extrusion. All welds are 360 
degrees. Powder coated finish. 2" Virgin vinyl strapping. Strapping is double wrapped. 
Frame Color: Strap Color: 
NOF #: CC SC 

92.00 1,104.00 

3 42" Round Acrylic Top Table. 
20 Lbs. 29" High. 3/4" x 1 1/2" Flat aluminum extrusion. All welds are 360 degrees. One 
piece all welded base. Lower welded ring for greater umbrella stability. Powder coated 
finish. With or without umbrella hole. Top attached to base. 
Frame Color: Top: Acrylic 
NOF #: CC AT42R 

224.00 672.00 

Lead Time: 4-6 weeks to ship. Allow 1-2 days for transit time. 

Freight quote reflects standard delivery to a residential address. Trucking services such 
as liftgate and driver assist are optional. 

By signing and dating this estimate you are acknowledging the SUBTOTAL 6,476.00 
quantities, products, prices, colors and all misc. charges are SHIPPING 394.00 
correct. Any discrepancies should be corrected and faxed or 
emailed to your account representative. 

TOTAL $6,870.00 

Accepted By Accepted Date 

Riverhead, NY Fax (631)207-8312 | www.nationaloutdoorfurniture.com | Pomfret, CT Fax (516)706-1901 

http:www.nationaloutdoorfurniture.com
http:www.nationaloutdoorfurniture.com
mailto:nofinc@optonline.net

	Structure Bookmarks
	nthem Park. Community Development District. 




